Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Gwydir Shire
Council

Item 8 Annual Report 2019-2020

FILE REFERENCE 20/25951

DELIVERY PROGRAM

GOAL: 5. Organisational Management

OUTCOME: 5.1 CORPORATE MANAGEMENT
STRATEGY: 5.1.3 Administrative functions - GM - internal
AUTHOR General Manager

STAFF DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST NIl

IN BRIEF/ SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION

The Council’s Draft 2019-2020 Annual Report is tabled for the information of
Council.

The final version will include the audited Financial Statements once signed off
by the NSW’s Auditor- General’s Office, which is expected shortly.

Also attached for information is the Annual Report from LG NSW.

TABLED ITEMS Gwydir’s Draft 2019-2020 Annual Report

OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
THAT the tabling of the Draft 2019-2020 Annual Report is noted.

FURTHER that the staff involved, coordinated by Mrs Casey McClymont,
in the finalisation of the Council’s Annual Report be commended.

ATTACHMENTS
AT- LG NSW Annual Report

COUNCIL RESOLUTION:
MINUTE 269/20

THAT the tabling of the Draft 2019-2020 Annual Report is noted.
FURTHER that the staff involved, coordinated by Mrs Casey
McClymont, in the finalisation of the Council’s Annual Report be
commended.

(Moved Cr Young, seconded Cr D Coulton)
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ABOUTUS
v

About us
p

Local Government NSW is the peak body
representing New South Wales local councils
and associate members, including local
government water utilities, joint organisations
and registered organisations of councils.

Our role is to support, promote, advocate for,
and represent the local government sector so
members are in the best possible position to

serve their communities.

This Annual Report sets out the advocacy,
value and support we've delivered to our
members during 2019/20.

Photos courtesy of Woollahra Municipal Council, Richmond
Valley Council, Randwick Council, Newcastle City Council, City of
Canada Bay Council.
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v

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE
v

President’s

Message

>

After three years as President
l'am proud to present this report
detailing Local Government NSW
(LGNSW) and Local Government
Procurement (LGP) achievements,
and the value provided to our
members during 2019/20.

LGNSW helped councils support
their communities and local
economies during a challenging
year of drought, fires, floods and the
COVID-18 pandemic.

We helped secure an unprecedented
amount of Federal and State
government funding support for NSW
councils and their communities - more
than $5.3 billion in disaster recovery and
resilience funding alone.

Altogether, LGNSW advocacy
helped deliver:

» 2 $395 million COVID-13 economic
stimulus package - the anly one
handed down by a State Government.

= $130 million for council early childhood
education and pre-school services
hard hit by emergency health orders.

= $170 million for local government
infrastructure projects under
the NSW Government’s Drought
Stimulus Package.

= Funding for public spaces projects,
including local roads, footpaths,
cycleways and other community
infrastructure under the $250 million
Public Spaces Legacy Program.

= $225 million in new and accelerated
funding under the Fixing Local
Roads program.

= $12.95 million in NSW library funding,
partof the largest single funding
increase for public libraries since the
introduction of the Libraries Act in 1939.
For most councils, this funding increase
alone will be greater than the LGNSW
membership fee.

= Almost $14 million of councils’ 2019/20
contribution of the Emergency
Services Levy to be covered by the
State government.

= Better building standards and planning
policies, including the appointment of
the NSW Building Commissioner, with
powers to issue orders to stop work,
rectify defects, and in serious cases,
prevent the issue of an occupation
certificate.

LGNSW worked with the NSW
Government to ensure local councils
were able to navigate COVID-19 health
orders and the changing operating
ervironment. We secured legislative
change that allowed courcils to meet
onling, and remaved the need for
physical exhibition of documents, so
councils were able to continue to support
their communities and deliver essential
local government services.

QOur popular online forums helped
Mayors and General Managers navigate
rapidly-changing issues and policy
developments during the pandemic.

LGNSW also paved the way for our
sector to retain as many employees as
possible during this period thanks to the
Local Government ({COVID-19) Splinter
(Interim) Award 2020, and the new
three-year Local Government (State)
Award 2020. Both were developed with
record levels of sector engagement,
alangside the local government unions.
We've provided 285 legal advices and
settled 140 industrial matters on
behalf of members.

Member councils made good use of
our range of services throughout the
financial year, while benefiting from
work of our subsidiaries and schemes.
LGP saved councils $75 million

in negotiated price savings and
procurement management efficiencies.
LGP also delivered value through
negotiated pricing, access to leading
and local suppliers, and by reducing
procurement risk.

This year, LGNSW strengthened
governance, accountability

and transparency standards by
implementing best practice initiatives,
such as the introduction of an Audit
and Risk Committee and Industrial
Advisory Committee with General
Manager and Non-Executive Director
independent representation.

We put systems in place to assist the
Board to fulfil its obligations under
LGNSW Rules and the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations Act),
including a Board Charter and
strengthened delegations to promote
clarity and transparency on the roles,
responsibilities and authorities of the
LGNSW Board and the Chief Executive.
All sector representation on Boards and
significant committees continues to be
sourced through open, competitive and
transparent merit-based processes

Thank you to LGNSW Board and
Committee members (past and present),
our Audit and Risk Committee Chair
Carol Holley, Acting Chief Executive Kylie
Yates and our dedicated LGNSW staff
for their resourcefulness, creativity,

and dedication to local government

— and a warm welcome to our new
Chief Executive Scott Phillips.

| look forward to continuing our
collective efforts to ensure councils
are well placed to drive a locally-
led community and economic
recovery in 2020/21,

Lindon. Setc

Linda Scott

President
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S MESSAGE
b4

Chief Executive’s

Message

>

2019/20 was a challenging
year — not only for members,
but for businesses and
organisations throughout
Australia and beyond.

The financial pressure and
administrative disruption resulting
from a combination of drought, floods,
bushfires and the COVID-19 pandemic
posed an unprecedented challenge

to councils, staff and communities

in 2019/20, and LGNSW was

certainly not immune.

| am pleased to present this report, which
summarises the many ways in which your
peak body rose to the occasion, assisting
members to continue to uphold good
business practices, fulfil their legislative
responsibilities and obligations,

keep staff in jobs and support their
local economies,

LGNSW also successfully advocated on
the range of issues that members told
us mattered most to their communities.
LGNSW advocacy delivered an
unprecedented amount of Federal

and State funding to councils and
communities, while advocacy workin
other key priority areas continued to
deliver results.

New and accelerated funding under
the Fixing Local Roads program will
see $225 million to go to councils.

The Save Our Recycling carmpaign made
significant progress, as reflected in the
raft of State Government proposals

to tackle the use of plastics, reduce
waste and pollution, and increase
recycling in NSW. Meanwhile, the
Federal Government strengthened
procurement guidelines.

Legislation to decimate council powers
was defeated as a result of LGNSW
advocacy efforts. These amendments
would have allowed Ministers to decide
the type of infrastructure built in local
government areas, place a cap on

the maximum amount of income a
council could earn, and dictate when
and how councils collected and spent
infrastructure contributions, with no
sunset clause.

Fairness was restored to council elections
when LGNSW advocacy delivered

the November 2019 enactment of
parliamentary inquiry recommendations
on electoral expenditure caps.

These achievements were underpinned
by the new Intergovernmental Agreement
signed by the Premier, Deputy Premier
and Local Government Minister at last
year's annual conference, marking a
new era of cooperation between the two
tiers of government.

| commend LGNSW staff, under the
leadership of Acting Chief Executive
Kylie Yates, for their ‘swap don't
stop’ approach. By strengthening
communication and engagement,
LGMNSW ensured members
continued to receive timely advice,
service and support.

This has enabled me to meet many
of you inrecord time — faster than |
otherwise would

According to our annual membership
survey, there is growing satisfaction with
the services provided by LGNSW - a
terrific result. Most importantly, advice,
suppart, and training were identified

as areas in which we could deliver even
more member value.

As a farmer General Manager and
customer of LGNSW, | am delighted

to have joined the organisation and
witnessed first-hand the commitment
of our Board and staff.

LGNEW ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
v

| thank you for your continued
membership and your active and
constructive involvement in delivering real
and meaningful outcomes for the sector.

Please reach out to me anytime,
particularly if you require help and
support or you wish to contribute to our
efforts to affect lasting change.

The challenges facing us all inthe
financial year ahead are great, but they
are notinsurmountable. By working
together, our sector —in partnership
with the State and Federal governments
- holds the key to a locally-led recovery,
and a better, stronger NSW.

17
Scott Phillips

Chief Executive
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DELIVERING VALUE TO LGNSW MEMBERS

Highlights 2019/20

Delivering Value to Members

<

Federal and
State disaster
recovery and
resilience funding

$5.3 billion

including »

$
&

billion

Federal and

State funding to
rebuild NSW's
bushfire-impacted
communities in the
wake of 2019/20's
horrific Black Summer.

"
$395

million
Australia’s only
state-funded
economic stimulus
package specifically
for local government
in response to

the pandemic.

@

$170
milllion

forlocal government
and community
infrastructure as
part of the NSW
Government’s
response to
prolonged drought.
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DELIVERING VALUE TO LGNSW MEMBERS LENSW ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
L4 v

Dought and bushfire affected regional and rural councils

15]
27] .
30
[ 12: | 2]
= 49
4
[ 31]
. e
=

Drought affected (Drought Communities Program Extension)
B Bushfire affected (Natural Disaster Declaration)
W Both drought and bushfire affected

1 Albury 33 Coonamble Lake Macquarie 99 Shellharbour

2 Armidale Regional 34 Cootamundra-Gundagai 67 Leeton 100 Shoalnaven

3  Ballina 35 Cowra 68 Lismore 101 Singleton

4 Balranald 37 DubboRegionsl 69 Lithgow 102 Snowy Monaro Regional

& Bathurst Regional 38 Dungog 71 Liverpool Plains 103 Snowy Valleys

7 BegaValley 39 Edward River 72 Lockhart 107 Tamworth Regional

8 Bellingen 40 Eurcbodalla 73 Maitland 108 Temora

9 Berrigan 42 Federation 74 Mid-Coast 108 Tenterfield

11 Bland 43 Foroes 75 Mid-Western Regional 111 Tweed

12 Blayney 45 Gilgandra 76 Mores Plains 112 Upper Hunter Shire

13 Blue Mountains 46 Glenlnnes Severn 78 Murray River 113 Upper Lachlan Shire

14 Bogan 47 Goulburn Mulwaree 79 Murrumbidgee 114 Uralla

15 Bourke 48 Greater Hume Shire 80 Muswellorook 115 Wagga Wagga

168 Brewarrina 49 Griffith 81 MNambucca 116 Walchs

17 Broken Hil 50 Gunnedah 82 Marrabri 117 Walgett

19 Byron 51 Gwydir B3 Marrandera 118 Warren

20 Cabonne 52 Hawkesbury 84 Marromine 119 Warrumbungle Shire

25 Carrathool 53 Hay 85 Mewcastle 121 Weddin

26 Central Coast 54 Hilltops 88 Oberon 122 Wentworth

27 Central Darling* 58 Inverell 89 Orange 124 Wingecarribee

28 Cessnock 59 Junee 90 Parkes 125 Wollondilly

29 ClarenceValley 60 Kempsey 92 PortMacquarie-Hastings 126 Wollongong

30 Cobar 61 Kiama 94 PortStephens 128 YassValley

A CoffsHarbour 63 Kyogle 895 Queanbeyan-Palerang Region

32 Coolamon 64 Lachlan 87 Richmond Valley
05
L.
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Highlights 2019/20

DELIVERING VALUE TO LGNSW MEMBERS
v

Delivering Value to Members

v

-

NSW Government Disaster

Recovery and Resilience Funding

= $395 million COVID-19 local
government stimulus package: the
only such package provided by any
state government nationwide.

= $82 million for council early childhood
education and care services support
and $51 million for preschool support.

= $3 billion in State and Federal funding
to help rebuild bushfire impacted
communities.

é

A~
Sustainable Town Water Supplies
» $170 million for drought-affected
councils under the $355 million
Drought Stimulus Package.
Yy
=
Recycling
» Inclusion of all four key objectives of
the Save Our Recycling carmpaign in
NSW Government discussion papers.
= $24 million for councils affected
by changes to mixed waste
organic outputs.

A

Better Building Standards

* New building laws fo bring
greater accountability for all
players and new powers against
non-compliant developers.

= Greater support for councils on
the issue of building cladding, with
the establishment of a specialised
Cladding Support Unit.

aSa

(|

Reduce Electoral Expenditure

» Helped to secure a $19.9 million grant
to the NSW Electoral Commission to
ensure councils would only be asked to
pay direct election costs.

« Welcomed some cost recovery for
local government elections being
included in the rate peg for the first
time, in recognition of the rising costs
of local government elections.

2
>

Fund Local Infrastructure

« Successfully advocated for $150
million in economic stimulus
funding for NSW councils under
the Federal Government's $500
million Local Road and Community
Infrastructure Program.

= Secured funding for council public
spaces projects under the $250
million Public Spaces Legacy Program.

= $225 million in new and accelerated
funding under the Fixing Local

Roads Program.

(3]

Financial Sustainability

= Welcomed the bringing forward of
$396 million of the 2020/21 Federal
Financial Assistance Grant payments
to assist councils with cash flow
problems resulting from natural
disasters and pandemic.

* Helped defeat proposed amendments
to the Local Government Act which
would have allowed Ministers to decide
thetype of infrastructure builtin local
government areas and place a cap
on the maximum amount of income a
council could earn.

Y

Community-led Planning Powers

= Secured changes to boarding house
provisions to reduce impacts on
local amenity while ensuring mare
affordable rents.

i

il

Address Skills Shortages

= Continued to build candidate and
council engagement with the LGNSW
Careers at Council website, with an
average of 4560-500 visitors per day.

—

Fair Pay for Mayors and

Councillors

» Welcomed the NSW Government
issues paper seeking the views of
councils and their local communities
on pay and superannuation for Mayors
and councillors.

Fairer Emergency Services Levy

= Secured NSW Government agreement
to cover almost $14 million of councils'
2018/20 contribution of the Emergency
Services Levy and $32.8 million
in 2020/21.
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Learning Solutions,

Conferences and Events

= 4 984 council staff and 718
councillors received face-to-face
professional development training
and interactive online workgroups on
arange of local government priarities
including the code of conduct,
bullying and harassment, report and
correspondence writing, meeting
procedures, finance, budgeting
and reporting, leadership and
public speaking.

it

Workplace Relations

= Introduction of the Local Government
(COVID-19) Splinter (Interim) Award
202010 overcome the workplace
challenges of COVID-19 and support
employment retention. This Interim
Award was developed following record
levels of sector engagement, alongside
the local government unions.

Two Joint Statements in collaboration
with local government unions, praviding
guidance on emplayment matters

not contemplated in legislation or the
Award during the pandemic.

» A new three-year Local Government
(State) Award 2020.

» 140 matters settled on behalf of
councils in the financial year.

@

Recruitment and Workforce Support

= Recruitment of 26 General Managers,
senior staff and specialist roles.

= 44 genior staff performance reviews
for 23 councils.

= 97 councils purchased annual
LGNSW HR sector benchmarking and
remuneration reports.

DELIVERING VALUE TO LGNSW MEMBERS
v

$
ﬂ

Grants for local government

= Central Coast Council and Willoughby
City Council were the recipients of the
$50,000 LGNSW Local government
Research and Innovation Fund grant.

= 13 projects were awarded grants
under the Increasing Resilience to
Climate Change program, totalling
51,244,230,

= LGNSW secured $15.95 million in
NSW Government environmental
grant program funding on behalf of
local councils including:

*Climate Change Fund Greening
Our City grants to support councils
to enhance urban tree canopy and
green cover by co-funding tree
planting and demonstration projects
across Greater Sydney.

*The Department of Planning,
Industry and Environment Net Zera
Emissions program to improve
council capacity to progress the
transition to net zero emissions.

*Phase 2 NSW Environmental Trust
Flying-fox Habitat Restoration
grants to enable councils to
restore and create camp and
foraging habitat.

[ A |
o

Online support through change

= LGNSW's regular online forums
featuring in-house specialists,
Members of Parliament and
government decision-makers kept
Mayors and General Managers on
top of rapidly-emerging issues and
policy developments during the
COVID-19 pandemic.

X

Legal Support

= 285 advices (of which 95 were detailad
written advices) provided to Mayors
and General Managers by LGNSW
in-house legal officer, saving members
time and exorbitant legal fees.

LGNEW ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
v

i

Local Government Procurement

= Saved the sector $75 million in
negotiated price savings, cost
avoidance, and process efficiency
for goods and services while
managing 31 contracts and
$735 million in council spend.

= Delivered specialised procurement
training and learning programs ro
almost 700 local government staff.

= Allocated $1.28 million in rebates for
regional organisations of councils,
joint arganisations, and councils.

» Launched a cost-effective custom-
built contract management system
for NSW councils.

B

New Intergovernmental

Agreement (IGA)

= Equal partnership between local and
state governments.

= Na mare forced amalagamations

= Greater consultation with LGNSW
before the introduction of new laws or
policies impacting councils when new
services impacting council finances
are introduced.

= Clearer guidelines for LGNSW and the
NSW Government to work together on
critical community issues.

= A commitment to join forces to
advocate to the federal government.
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Disaster Recovery
& Resilience

b &

Disaster recovery and resilience
are the twin themes underpinning
the 2019/20 financial year.

Through it all, councils were on the
frontline, working with LGNSW's
support to protect the wellbeing,
safety and livelihoods of people
within their communities.

This is page number 84 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October
2020

G AN o



Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Attachment 1

Annual Report 2019-2020 LG NSW Annual Report
DISASTER RECOVERY AND H‘LSI_IL\I% LGNEW ANNUAL REPORT 2D15,’2

Rising to the Challenge
v $170m

for local government
infrastructure
projects as part of the
NSW Government'’s
$355 million Drought

The financial year kicked off with 100 per Stimulus Package

cent of the state drought-declared. Many
rivers experienced their lowest flows since
records began over 100 years ago and
some of the state’s biggest towns faced
the real prospect of running out of water.

-

Ahorrific bushfire season - dubbed The Black
Summer - roared through more than one-third of the
state’s local government areas, and by February, with
rebuilding efforts barely underway, the emergence

of the coronavirus and declaration of the COVID-19
pandemic (and introduction of associated health
orders) knocked councils for six.

Meanwhile, some councils and communities required
assistance with clean-up and repairs to roads and
infrastructure after severe storms and floods battered
parts of the State in early 2020,

The impacts of these crises placed substantial
pressure on council budgets and resources, local
infrastructure, and community support services. Drought

In 2018/20, LGNSW advocacy for ongping
support for drought-affected councils and their
communities helped secure:

= $1 million to each of 66 drought affected NSW
councils under the Federal Drought Communities
Program Extension.

* 3 $650 million upgrade of Wyangala Dam in the
State’s Central West and a $480 million new
Dungowan Dam near Tamworth, as part of the
$1.5 billion joint State and Federal government
investment in water infrastructure projects.

As local government's
voice at the table,
LGNSW's advocacy
helped deliver

more than

$5.3billion

in recovery and resilience
funding and support

to NSW councils and
their communities
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v w

$3 billion

$2 billion in Federal funding

and $1 billion in State funding to
help rebuild bushfire-impacted
communities with the repair
and rebuilding of fire impacted
infrastructure (roads, rail lines,

As aresult of LGNSW advocacy, an unprecedented
amount of government funding was provided to
bushfire-affected councils and their communities, to

support people and help businesses get back on their bridges, schools, health and
feet. LGNSW also helped ensure the financial and communications facilities)
administrative burden placed on local government was -

minimised during this time, enabling councils to drive
locally-led recovery and build community resilience.

= 33 councils in the most severely bushfire-affected
local government areas each received $1 million in
untied Federal funding.

= $73 million for increased mental health services in
NSW, including 180 new mental health clinicians across
the State.

= One year’s payment of council rates by the State
Government, which provided financial relief to people
suffering the aftermath of bushfires without placing
further pressures on council income used to deliver
serviges and infrastructure.

= Almost $14 million in State Government funding to

cover adramatic increase in the 2019/20 Emergency
Services Levy contribution paid by councils.

$140m

Bushfire Industry
Recovery Package from
the State Government to
support fire-impacted
forestry, horticulture and
agriculture industries

»

LGNSW established the NSW Local Government
Bushfire Recovery Support Group, coordinating
support for bushfire-affected councils such

as logistics and communications, clearing
trees and debris, waste services, planning,
engineering and infrastructure support.

LGNSW also ensured councils had a voice at the table

by representing them on the State Recovery Committee,
the Health and Wellbeing subcommittee, and the
Bushfire Recovery Communications Committee, the
North Coast and Tablelands Infrastructure Waste and
Environment Recovery Sub Committee and a Local
Government Bushfire Managers Group.
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COVID-19 pandemic $396m

LGNSW successfully advocated for State and Federal financial brought forward from the

. . . 2020/21 Federal Financial _
assistance and economic stimulus to secure the delivery Assistance Grant payments
of the essential local government services needed to keep to assist council cash flow
NSW caommunities running: problems resulting from

natural disasters and

= $395 million local government stimulus package from the NSW the pandemic

Government, including:
+ Council Job Retention Allowance of $1500 per fortnight for up to
three months for qualifying council staff,
+ $32.8 million to help councils meet increases in the 2020/21
Emergency Services Levy, and
+ $250 million increase in low-cost loans to eligible councils.
= $82 million six-month funding package for 260 NSW council-run
childcare centres.
» $51 million to cover the cost of preschool fees for up to six months.
» $6 million to support temporary visa holders (including refugees
and asylum seekers) and $20 million in temporary crisis
accommodation for stranded international students deemed
ineligible for Federal government support.

= council eligibility to apply for the Federal Government's
Exceptional Circumstances Supplementary Payment Fund under
the COVID-19 Early Childhood Education and Care Relief Package.

» legislative amendments permitting councils to hold official
meetings online, and remaving the requirement for councils to
physically exhibit documents in their offices.

$250m

NSW Public Spaces
Legacy Program
funding for council
public spaces project

LGNSW paved the way
for the sector to retain
as many employees

as possible thanks to
the Local Government
(COVID-19) Splinter
(Interim) Award 2020
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WNW.LGNSW.ORG.AU ADVOCACY
v v

LGNSW proudly advocates
on a range of important
issues identified by our
members and Board as

key priorities.

This is page number 88 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October
2020

G AN o



Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Attachment 1

Annual Report 2019-2020 LG NSW Annual Report

Environment:
Recycling and Waste

The Save Our Recycling campaign Save Our

forthe reinvestment of the

NSW Government's Waste Levy Recyc'-i ng

made significant process, with

government discussion papers campaign to tackle
incorparating the Campaign's the use of plastics,
proposals to tackle the use reduce waste and

of plastics, reduce waste and pollution, and increase
pollution, and increase recycling recyclingin NSW

in NSW. LGNSW continues to -

work towards the reinvestment

of the Waste Levy in statewide
education on recycling, investment
in council-led waste management
solutions and greater innavation
to support a circular economy and
jobs creation.

Invest.

Let’s build a circular
economy in NSW.

S&VE our RECYCLING

Make waste a product not a problem

Join the campaign

www.saveourrecycling.com.au

Mixed waste organics:

LGNSW secured $24 million in
funding for councils affected
by regulatory changes that
impacted mixed waste organic
output. This included $5 million
in non-contestable Local
Council Transition Grants for
affected councils, and a Waste
Levy exemption for mixed waste
organic outputs until May 2021
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ADVOCACY
w

Planning: Better Building Standards

LGNSW ensured the interests of councils and communities

were recognised and incorporated in wide-ranging planning

reforms, including:

= Mew building legislation creating new powers against non-compliant
developers and serious defects in residential buildings, along with
a proposal for a registration scheme for professional engineers.

= Aspecialised Cladding Support Unit as a single point of contact for
councils navigating cladding issues.

= A Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of
Planning Infrastructure and the Environment, ensuring a six-
month transition period for the e-Planning system and a guarantee
the system is to be maintained to meet council needs at no cost
to councils.

= The incorporation of changes in proposed new Housing Diversity
State Environmental Planning Policy, including boarding house
provisions, to reduce impacts on local amenity and infrastructure
while supporting affordable rent.

LGNSW successfully
ensured the

NSW Government
committedtoa

Specialised
Cladding Unit

as a single point of
contact for councils
navigating cladding issues

Changes to the
Low-Rise
Housing
Diversity Code

to allow councils to better
target the location of medium
density housing

i % U
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Roads and Transport

This year, LGNSW successfully advocated for $150 million

in economic stimulus funding for NSW councils under the
Federal Government’s $500 million Local Road and Community
Infrastructure Program. The additional funds are delivering road
and community projects including new or improved bridges and
tunnels, street lighting, heavy vehicle facilities/rest areas, new or
upgraded bicycle and walking paths, community facilities, picnic
shelters and barbeque facilities.

LGNSW successfully advocated for Federal Black Spots funding
of $50.6 million to fix 147 dangerous crash sites across the state,
and $225 million in new and accelerated funding under the NSW
Government's Fixing Local Roads program.

ADVOCACY
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LGNEW ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
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Federal Black Spots
funding of

$50.6m

to fix 147 dangerous
crash sites
across the state

$12.95m

additional funding
was distributed
to council-run
libraries

Ongoing increases
to Library Funding

The results of the 2018-19 Renew
Our Libraries campaign continued
to flow through to all councils in
2019/20. A total of $12.95 millicn
additional funding was distributed
to council-run libraries; part of
the $60 million committed over
four years. This is the largest
single funding increase for public
libraries since the introduction of
the Libraries Actin 1938.
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LGNSW is a registered employer
organisation in NSW and federal
industrial jurisdictions, and the only
state local government association
with this status. LGNSW represents
the local government sector in more
employment matters than any other
organisation in NSW.
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Helping councils address
IR and employment laws

The LGNSW team of industrial lawyers and
the employment related advisory service help
councils comply with their obligations under
industrial awards, contracts and employment
laws and settle industrial disputes and
grievances. LGNSW also represents local
government in matters before the Industrial
Relations Commission of NSW, the Fair Work
Commission and the Supreme Court.

Protecting jobs
during the pandemic

The specialist LGNSW Workplace
Relations team provided industrial advice
and guidance on challenging employment
matters during the pandemic, paving

the way for the sector to retain as

many employees as possible with the
introduction of the Local Government
(COVID-19) Splinter (Interim) Award 2020,
developed in collaboration with NSW
councils and the local government unions

Local Government (State) Award 2020 Legal advice

LGNSW is the only employer party to the industry Award covering the majority LGNSW's in-house legal service
of local government employees in NSW. Our successful consultation with offers a deep understanding
councils and unions delivered greater certainty about future wage-related of local government and

costs and workplace conditions over the three-year term, and included a associated legislative and
commitment to review adverse working conditions allowances. The Award regulatory requirements, saving
now includes consent variations to provisions such as workplace change, members time and exorbitant
casual employment, bullying and harassment, family and domestic viclence legal fees. In 2019/20 the Legal
leave, and increases in award rates of pay and allowances. Officer delivered 285 advices to

Mayors and General Managers
onarange of legislative, code
of conduct, procedural and
commercial issues.
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LGNSW recruitment and

professional development services
for council staff and elected
officials are helping to build a
strong, future-ready, NSW local
government workforce.
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Making Management Easier

» LGNSW’s new digital benchmarking
platform enabled councils to make
meaningful comparative performance
assessments in an increasingly complex
environment. 63 councils benefited
from General Manager remuneration
information while 70 accessed Human
Resources metrics.

» 97 councils received valuable comparative
data on recruitment and retention,
leave, work health and safety, learning
and development, and remuneration
after purchasing LGNSW annual
Human Resources benchmarking and
remuneration reports.

Top-level executive recruitment

and performance support

= Recruitment of 26 General Managers,
senior staff and specialist roles.

» Performance Reviews of 44 senior staff
from 23 councils, ensuring contractual
obligations are upheld.

Careers at Council

LGNSW launched the new national
Careers at Council website to
highlight the diversity of employment
opportunities in local government
and connect candidates to

jobs in councils.

Developed in partnership with State
and Territory Local Government
Associations, Careers at Council has
experienced strong engagement from
councils and candidates since its
launch at the 2019 Annual Conference.

Careers at Council is now recognised
by the Commonwealth Government
as the job portal for local government
on the Australian Government

Jobs Hub and its Australian
Apprenticeships Pathways site.
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Facilitating
Learning &
Development,
Networks &
Connections

The LGNSW team provides tailored
courses, conferences, summits and events
to enable members to keep up-to-date,
build knowledge and skills, debate the
issues, network and exchange ideas.
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Learning and development

Highly experienced facilitators delivered
arange of tailored face-to-face and
online learning solutions focused

on local government knowledge and
skills development for councillors

and council staff.

» More than 700 councillors and almost
5,000 council staff received face-to-
face and interactive online professional
development courses in a wide range
of professional development areas
including the Code Of Conduct, bullying
& harassment, report & correspondence
writing, mesting procedures, finance
budgeting and reporting, leadership skills,
public speaking skills, speed reading &
retention.

» 860 councillors and 4,757 council
staff participated in in-house learning
programs.

Events and Conferences

LGNSW continued to deliver a full calendar of events and
conferences this year, by switching events online to keep
members informed and safe following the emergence of the
COVID-19 pandemic.

More than
4800 councillors

and council staff
undertook LGNSW self-paced

eLearning modules

§, T (]
= ‘-naaiaaav-_'ﬂtci-,p.,. |

The 2019 LGNSW
Annual Conference

This signature local government

Council, was attended by 1014
council delegates, sponsors and
special guests. A key highlight
was the exclusive Meet the
Politicians’ breakfast which
included the Premier and Deputy
Premier, and the signing of an
Intergovernmental Agreement.

event, co-hosted by Liverpool City
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Relaunched in the wake
of NSW'’s devastating
bushfires, the Tourism

Open for
Business
Conference

co-hosted by Snowy Monaro
Council explored ways of
rebuilding tourism across
the State

“

LGNSW Water conference
co-hosted by Albury City Council

More than 210 attendees came together in
Albury to grapple with the need to develop

2019 “Your Council’
Local Government Week Awards

Congratulations to the winners of the 2019 Local

robust long-term plans for managing Government Awards:
precious water supplies during the worst = RH Dougherty Awards
draught on recard. Upper Hunter Shire Council, Bathurst Regional

Council, Port Macquarie-Hastings Council;
Mid-Western Regional Council, Bega Valley Shire
Council; Tweed Shire Council; Bland Shire Council,
Bega Valley Shire Council, Queanbeyan Palerange
Regional Council, Randwick City Council and
Rous County Council. The Qutstanding Individual
Contribution was awarded to George McCormick
from Walgett Shire Council.

= Leo Kelly OAM Arts and Culture Awards
Snowy Valleys Council, Bathurst Regional Couneil,
City of Canada Bay Council and Mosman Council.

= Youth Week Local Government Awards
Camden Council and Walgett Shire Council,
Brewarrina Shire Council and Forbes Shire Council.
*» Local Government NSW Planning Awards
Lake Macquarie City Council, Cumberland City
Council, Coffs Harbour City Council and North
Sydney Council.
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LGNSW brought together
neighbouring councils, LGNSW
representatives, government
decision-makers and others to
explore solutions to regional
challenges including Crown
Land Management in Lismore
and Sydney, small business in
Narrabri and surrounds and

a Mational Workforce Summit
in Tweed Heads.

Local Government Procurement Skills

LGP delivered specialised, cost-effective training,
qualifications and e-learning to nearly 700 people
during the year. LGP is continuing to lift procurement
capability for the sector and delivered five different
qualifications to almost 50 people. A new LGP Training
Panel was established: 11 people appointed to
provide varied experience, knowledge and skillsets
incompliance with the Workplace Training and
Agsessment gualification.

v v

Online forums

LGNSW delivered a series of
popular online forums for Mayors
and General Managers in which
in-house specialists, Members
of Parliament and government
decision-makers provided
invaluable guidance onemerging
issues and policy developments
during the COVID-19 pandemic.
Additional online forums were
held for council staff on local
governmentissues such as
employment law, best practice
asbestos management, night-
time economy masterclasses and
council roadside reserves.
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LGP is a prescribed entity under

s55 of the Local Government Act 1993
(NSW) and the Local Government
(General) Regulation 2005 (NSW), which
means councils do not need to go to
tender for values greater than the
tendering threshold.
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Procurement Solutions
for the Sector

LGP saved the sector $75 million

in negotiated price savings, cost
avoidance and process efficiency
for goods and services and
delivered specialised procurement
training to almost 700 local
government staff. In addition, LGP
allocated $1.28 million in rebates for
regional organisations of councils,
joint organisations and councils.

Financial Results

Noting the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on

the global economy, LGP returned a gross surplus
(before allocation of rebates) of $3.2 million in 2019/20,
adecline of 15% on the previous year.

Procurements negotiated for the sector

In 2019/20 the local government sector spent

$735 million through LGP contracts, delivering value
through negotiated pricing, with access to leading and
local suppliers reducing procurement risk. LGP had
34 contracts in operation, encompassing more than
950 LGP Approved Contractors.

The Local Government
Sector spent

$/35m

through LGP contracts,
delivering value through
negotiated pricing

LGP HIGHLIGHTS LENSW ANNUAL REFORT 2019/20
] w
Network Events [

LGP delivered eight procurement, engineering and
sustainability network events attended by more

than 420 delegates. These events were conducted
in-person and online and provide the opportunity for
local government staff to hear from guest speakers,
collaborate with their peers and discuss current issues.

Services & Resources

In addition to fee-for-service work, LGP provided

free advice to councils on legislation compliance,
procurement, governance, and probity. This was
complemented by a suite of procurement business
tools, including procurement management resources
with guidelines and benchmarking materials.

Conference & Awards

The October 2019 Local Government Procurement
Conference was attended by more than 130 delegates.
The LGP annual awards were presented at the
conference, recognising excellence and achievement
inlocal government procurement, and a new LGP
Approved Contractor of the Year Award was launched.

Specialised Consulting Service

In 2019/20 LGP launched a cost-effective, custom-built contract
management systern (CLMS) for NSW councils, and commenced the
assessment of LGP Approved Contractors for their ability to detect instances
of Modern Slavery in their supply chain. In addition, we provided advice and
support to councils through 15 procurement projects, including probity
advice and audit services. Using our efficiency and analytics program

(LEAP) we helped eight councils identify more than $£.4 million in savings.
Our Sustainable Choice program help the sector integrate systematically
into procurement through 18020400 Sustainable Procurement training.

LGP saved the sector $75 million

in negotiated price savings, cost
avoidance and process efficiency
for goods and services, and
delivered specialised procurement
training to almost 700 local
government staff. In addition, LGP
allocated $1.28 million in rebates for
regional organisations of councils,
joint organisations and councils. 25
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Corporate
& Compliance
Information

LGNSW employees are
dedicated people, skilled in
their areas of technical expertise
and committed to their work.

As at 30 June 2020,
LGNSW employed 59 Staff
(47 full time, 12 part time).
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LGNSW Board
v

The LGNSW Board operates in accordance with the resolutions of the Conference and is responsible
for governance of the Association between Conferences. It is established by and acts in accordance
with the Rules of the Association. There were 18 Board members at 30 June 2020.

The Board met seven times during 2019/20, and the Senior Executive Group four times. Board working committees also met
to provide guidance on key focus areas.

Board Members as at 30 June 2020

*
President Treasurer
CrLinda Scott CrJerome Laxale
City of Sydney Council City of Ryde Council

g ‘{‘:‘:
" ..
{ 4 b, Lo

-

Vice-President Director Director Director
Rural/Regional Rural/Regional Rural/Regional Regional/Rural
Cr Stephen Lawrence CrRuth Fagan Cr Dominic King Cr Phyllis Miller OAM
Dubbo Regional Council Cowra Council Bellingen Shire Council Forbes Shire Council
Director Director Director Director
Rural/Regional Regional/Rural Regional/Rural Regional/Rural
Cr Keith Rhoades AFSM CrMarianne Saliba CrBen Shields Cr Darriea Turley AM
Cotfs Harbour City Council Shellharbour City Council Dubbo Regional Council Broken Hill City Courcil

. =

r
‘ )

Vice-President Director Director Director
Metropolitan/Urban Metropolitan/Urban Metropolitan/Urban Metropolitan/Urban
Cr Angelo Tsirekas CrKhal Asfour CrDaile Cr Lesley Furneaux-Cook
City of Canada Bay Canterbury-Bankstown Fairfield City Council Burwood Council
Council Council

Director Director Director Director
Metropolitan/Urban Metropolitan/Urban Metropolitan/Urban Metropolitan/Urban
CrGeorge Greiss Cr Julie Griffiths Cr Mazhar Hadid Cr Karen McKeown OAM
Campbelltown City Blacktown City Council Liverpool City Council Penrith City Council
Council
27
L
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Board Working Committees

Board Working Committees as at 30 June 2020

Board working committees also met to provide strategic
guidance on key focus areas.

As at 30 June 2020 the board working committees’ key focus

areas were campaigns and advocacy, member value, and
Cr Scott Ferguson Cr Paul Harmon policy review.

Blayney Shire Council Inverell Shire Council

New Governance Initiatives

The LGNSW Board implemented a number of significant
- governance initiatives in 2019/20 to drive a culture of continual
- improvement in good governance practice. LGNSW established
its first Audit and Risk Committee, adopted a Board Charter
to provide additional clarity about the respective roles,
Cr Rod Kendall Cr Paul Harmon rasponsibilities and authorities of the LGNSW Board and the
Wagga Wagga City Council Inverell Shire Council Chief Executive, and new financial delegations to provide
additional clarity and transparency.

The Audit and Risk Committes met six times in 2019/20.

Audit and Risk Committee Members

Carol Holley (Independent Chair)

Jan McClelland AM (Independent member)
Cr Michael Regan Cr Lesley Furneaux-Cook (LGNSW Board member)
Northern Beaches Council Cr Darriea Turley AM (LGNSW Board rmember)

Other impartant governance achievements include the
development of an 150 31000 compliant Enterprise Risk
Management Framework and an internal audit program.
The development of our Business Continuity Plan in 2019
provided a roadmap to effectively address the COVID-19
impacts and ensured our continued success in delivering
member services.

Board Working Committees as at 30 June 2020:

Campaigns & Advocacy: Cr Linda Scott, Cr Dai Le,
Cr Dominic King, Cr Julie Griffiths, Cr Keith Rhoades AFSM,
Cr Mazhar Hadid, Cr Ruth Fagan.

Member Value: Cr Linda Scott, Cr Angelo Tsirekas, Cr Jerome
Laxale, Cr Khal Asfour, Cr Marianne Saliba, Cr Karen Mckeown
OAM, Cr Ben Shields.

Policy Review: Cr Linda Scott, Cr Darriea Turley AM,
Cr George Greiss, Cr Lesley Furneaux-Cook,
Cr Phyllis Miller OAM, Cr Stephen Lawrence.
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Governance & Reporting

Legislation & Rules

LGNSW is registered federally under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (Cth) and in NSW under the Industrial
Relations Act 1996, Each act requires compliance with a set of rules that govern how the Association operates. The rules cover
object and powers, memberships, control and governance, the annual conference, the Board, finance and auditing.
Significant changes in financial affairs

There were no significant changes in the Association's financial affairs during 2019/20.

Rights of members to resign

Under section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and Rule 8 of the LGNSW Rules, a member of an
organisation may resign from membership by written notice addressed and delivered to the Chief Executive,

Board Meeting attendance 2019/20

2019 2020
AUG ocT NOV DEC FEB APR JUN
Linda Scott v v v v o o &
Keith Rhoades AFSM o \/ v \/ v l J ' v
Khal Asfour v v v X v v v
Ruth Fagan o v v v v ® v
Scott Ferguson v v IN/A I I NAA I N/A . N/A
Lesley Furneaux-Cook v v v v v v v
George Greiss v v v v v &
Julie Griffiths v o v o . - . v - v
Mazhar Hadid o v v v o v o
Paul Harmon v v N/A MN/A N/A N/A N/A
Rod Kendall v v N3 A N/A I N/A ‘ N/A
Dominic King MNAA N/A v ® v ' w
Stephen Lawrence INAA N/A v v v v &
Jerome Laxale . NAA M/ v v . v . v - v
DailLe MN/AA N/A J “ ¢ \/ o
Karen McKeown OAM v o v v v o v
Phyllis Miller OAM ' v v v v | v - v
Marjorie O’Neill \/ v N/ IA /A N/A N/A
Michael Regan v v /A /A N/A N/A NAA
Marianne Saliba v v X v v v v
Ben Shields »/ v v + - ‘/ v
Angelo Tsirekas v X v v v v v
Darriea Turley AM o o v o v o v
h/&: Mot elected to the Board at the relevant time
29

This is page number 105 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October
2020

G AN o



Attachment 1
LG NSW Annual Report

Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020
Annual Report 2019-2020

WNW.LGNSW.ORG.AU CORPORATE & COMPLIANCE INFORMATIOM
v w

Representation On External Boards & Committees

LGNSW and the local government sector are represented on a wide range of external boards and committees, in addition
to StateCover and Local Government Super. When vacancies arise LGNSW undertakes an open, transparent and merit-
based expression of interest process to identify councillors interested in representing the sector on external boards and
significant committees.

Local Government Super & StateCover

The LGNSW Board nominates 4 directors to the Board of StateCover. LGNSW also nominates directors to the Board of LG5S

Pty Ltd (the trustee for Local Government Super). Following changes to the LGSS constitution in June 2019 the number of
LGNSW directors changed from 4 to 3. The Board now nominates 3 directors to the LGSS Board. The Board undertakes anapen,
transparent and merit-based process to ensure the local government sector has strong representation on these significant
boards. While the LGNSW Board makes the nomination, the final decision is made by the company. LGNSW nominees are subject
to rigorous assessment by Local Government Super and StateCover to ensure the nominees are fit and proper persons to be
appointed and appropriately skilled.

Representation at 30 June 2020

This is page number 106 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October

2020

Chairman

StateCover Date appointed Term expires
CrBruce Miller 27 March 2004 Annual General Meeting
Caowra Shire Council Re-appointed 15 November 2017 Navember 2020
CrSamuel Ngai Annual General Meeting
Ku-ring-gai Council 20 November 2019 Novermnber 2022

CrDenise Osborne
Greater Hume Shire Council

1 August 2016
Re-appointed November 2017

Annual General Meeting
November 2020

CrJerome Laxale
Ryde City Council

10 September 2018
Re-appointed 20 November 2019

Annual General Meeting
November 2022

Local Government Super

Date appointed

Term expires

Cr Bruce Miller

1 July 201

Cowra Shire Council Re-appointed 26 March 2017 25 March 2021
Cr Dominico Figliomeni GAICD

Wollongong City Council 5 December 2017 4 December 2021
Cr Karen McKeown OAM

Penrith City Council 10 April 2018 9 April 2022
Cr Khal Asfour Stepped down with
Canterbury Bankstown City Council 16 August 2018 effect from 31 July 2019°

*lue to constitutional changes.
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Officer & Related Party Disclosure Statement
in accordance with Section 293J Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

|, Linda Scott, being the President of the Local Government and Shires Association of NSW, declare
the following Officer and Related Party Disclosure Statement.

Organisation Local Government and Shires Branch
name: Association of NSW name; N/A
Financial year Financial year

start date: 1 July 2019 end date: 30June 2020

Top Five Officers — Relevant remuneration and non-cash benefits

When all officers in the Local Government and Shires Association of NSW are ranked by relevant remuneration for the financial
year, the following officers are ranked no lower than fifth:

Actual amount of

relevant remuneration Value of relevant Form of relevant
Name Office (including superannuation) non-cash benefits non-cash benefits
1. CrLinda Scott President LGNSW $178,046.46 Life and
External Boards $1,100.00 income protection
Total $179,146.46 $2,865.72 insurance
2. CrKaren McKeown Director LGNSW $9.156.30
External Boards $95,672.18
Total $104,827.48 MIL N/~
3. CrJerome Laxale Treasurer LGNSW $13,442.22
External Boards $61,246.16
Total $74,688.37 NIL MR
4. Cr Lesley Furneaux-Cook  Director LGNSW $10,968.62
External Boards $26,100.00
Total $37,068.62 MIL N/
5. Cr Keith Rhoades Director LGNSW $10,367.46
External Boards $23,259.35
Total $33,626.81 NIL /A

Only one of the officers listed above received non-cash benefits from the Local Government and Shires Association of NSW in the
form of life and income protection insurance which is provided to all salaried members of the organisation.

Payments to related parties and declared persons or bodies

The Local Government and Shires Association of NSW did not make any payments to related parties or declared persons or
bodies that are required to be disclosed.

L]&dk 8!5“?

Signed by the officer:
Dated: 24/09/2020
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Other Officers — Relevant remuneration and non-cash benefits

Value of relevant Form of relevant

Actual amount of non-cash non-cash
Name Office relevant remuneration benefits benefits
Cr Phyllis Miller Director LGNSW $20,143.62
External Boards $980.00
Total $21,133.62 NIL N/
Cr Khal Asfour Director LGNSW $9,145.44
External Boards $5,954.06
Total $15,099.50 NIL IN At
CrBen Shields Director LGNSW $14,664.39 NIL MAA
Cr Daria Turley Treasurer LGNSW $11,589.48 MNIL N/A
CrGeorge Greiss Director LGNSW $7.332.12 NIL N/AA
Cr Mazhar Hadid Director LGNSW $6,711.28 NIL A
Cr Angelo Tsirekas Director LGNSW $6,110.10 MNIL INJA
CrJulie Griffiths Directar LGNSW $6,110.10 NIL /A
Cr Dominic King Director LGNSW $5,499.09 MNIL A
Cr Marianne Saliba Directar LGNSW $5,479.39 NIL N/A
Cr Stephen Lawrence Director LGNSW $4,277.07 NIL NAA
CrDai Le Director LGNSW $4,277.07 NIL MN/A
Cr Ruth Fagan Director LGMNSW $3,045.20 NIL INAA,
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Grants & Donations
LGNSW administered the following grants exceeding $1,000 in 2019/20.

Increasing resilience to climate change

Purpose: providing council support to adapt to climate change.

Funding provided by: NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment (Environment, Energy and Science)

» Ballina Shire Council $96,000.00
» Balranald Shire Council $66,000.00
= Bega Valley Shire Council $88,000.00
= Blacktown City Council $28,000.00
= Bland Shire Council $96,000.00
» Central Coast Council $90,800.00
= Cumberland Council . $85,244.00
= Goulburn Mulwaree Council . $78,700.00
= Hawkesbury City Council I $24,000.00
* lllawarra Shoalhaven Joint Organisation l $112,400.00
« Ku-ring-gai Council ' $36,000.00
= Lake Macquarie City Council $40,000.00
= Nambucca Valley Council . $76,000.00
» Namoi Unlimited  $228,000.00
» Newcastle City Council $52,000.00
* Northern Beaches Council $88,000.00
» Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council $33,600.00
= Tweed Shire Council $83,760.00
» Wagga Wagga City Council $28,000.00
= Waverley Council $108,000.00
» Wingecarribee Shire Council $40,000.00
» Western Sydney Regional Organisation of Councils $158,400.00

$1,736,904.00

Flying fox grant program

Purpose: To help councils manage flying-foxes and work with local communities

Funding provided by: NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment (Environment, Energy and Science)

= Albury City Council $16,000.00
= Byron Shire Council $7,000.00
» Central Coast Council $39,670.00
= Cessnock City Council . $85,000.00
= Clarence Valley Council . $42,000.00
= Cowra Shire Council I $32,736.00
= Kempsey Shire Council . $19,280.00
= Muswellbrook Shire Council . $4,500.00
= Port Macquarie-Hastings Council . $24,600.00
= Shoalhaven City Council . $23,975.20
= Singleton Shire Council $10,000.00
= Tamworth Regional Council $32,719.70
$337,480.90

33
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Council roadside reserves

Purpose: to conserve and improve roadside environments

Funding provided by: NSW Environmental Trust

= Griffith City Council $9,300.00
= Hawkesbury City Council $8,800.00
= Moree Plains Shire Council $10,000.00
= Oberon Council $9,516.00
= Penrith City Council $10,000.00
= Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council $16,000.00
= Ternora Shire Council $1,405.00
= Wagga Wagga City Council $17,600.00
$82,621.00
Total grants $2,157,005.90
34
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Member councils

As at 30 June 2019, 126 of the general-purpose councils in NSW were members of the organisation.

The total number of members, including associate members, was 139.

Ordinary Members

1.  Albury Gity Council 43. Dubbo Regional Council 85. Narrandera Shire Council

2. Armidale Regicnal Council 44, Dungog Shire Council 86. Marromine Shire Council

3. Ballina Shire Council 45. Edward River Council 87. MNewcastle City Council

4. Balranald Shire Council 46. Fairfield City Council 88. Northern Beaches Council

5. Bathurst Regional Council 47, Federation Council 89. North Sydney Council

6. Bayside Council 48. Forbes Shire Council 90. Oberon Council

7. BegaValley Shire Council 49. Georges River Council 91. Orange City Council

8. Bellingen Shire Council 50. Gilgandra Shire Council 92. Parkes Shire Council

9. Berrigan Shire Council 51. Glen Innes Severn Council 93. Penrith City Council

10. Blacktown City Council 52. Greater Hume Shire Council 94. Port Macquarie-Hastings Council

11. Bland Shire Council 53. Griffith City Council 95. Port Stephens Council

12. Blayney Shire Council 54, Gunnedah Shire Council 96. Queanbeyan-Palerang

13. Blue Mountains City Council 55. Gwydir Shire Council Regional Council

14. Bogan Shire Council 56. Hawkesbury City Council 97. Randwick City Council

15. Bourke Shire Council 57. Hay Shire Council 98. Richmond Valley Council

16. Brewarrina Shire Council 58. Hills Shire Council 99. Shellharbour City Council

17. Broken Hill City Council 59. Hilltops Council 100. Shoalhaven City Council

18. Burwood Council 60. Hunters Hill Council 101. Singleton Council

19. Byron Shire Council 61. InnerWest Coungil 102. Snowy Monaro Regional Council

20. Cabonne Council 62. Inverell Shire Council 103. Snowy Valleys Council

21. Camden Council 63. Junee Shire Council 104. Strathfield Council

22. Campbelltown City Council 64. Kempsey Shire Council 105. Sutherland Shire Council

23. Canterbury-Bankstown Council 65. HKu-ring-gai Council 106. Tamworth Regional Council

24. Carrathool Shire Council 66. Kyogle Council 107. Temora Shire Council

25. Central Coast Council 67. Lachlan Shire Council 108. Tenterfield Shire Council

26. Central Darling Shire Council 68. Lake Macquarie City Council 109. Tweed Shire Council

27. Cessnock City Council 69. Lane Cove Council 110. Upper Hunter Shire Council

28. City of Canada Bay Council 70. Leeton Shire Council M. Upper Lachlan Shire Council

29. City of Lithgow Council 71. Lismore City Council 112. Uralla Shire Council

30. Cityof Parramatta Council 72. Liverpool City Council 113. Wagga Wagga City Council

31. Clarence Valley Council 73. Liverpool Plains Shire Council 114. Walcha Council

32. Cobar Shire Coungil 74. Lockhart Shire Council 118. Walgett Shire Council

33. Coffs Harbour City Council 75. Maitland City Council 116. Warren Shire Council

34. Coolamon Shire Council 76. MidCoast Council 117. Warrumbungle Shire Council

85. Coonamble Shire Council 77. Mid-Western Regional Council 118. Waverley Council

36. Cootamundra-Gundagai 78. Moree Plains Shire Council 118. Weddin Shire Council

Regional Council 79. Maosman Council 120. Wentworth Shire Council

37. Council of the City of Ryde 80. Murray River Council 121. Willoughby City Council

38. Councilof the City of Sydney 81. Murrumbidgee Council 122. Wingecarribee Shire Council

39. HKiarma Municipal Council 82. Muswellbrook Shire Council 123. Waollondilly Shire Council

40. Hornsby Shire Council 83. Mambucca Shire Council 124. Wollongong City Council

&1. Cowra Shire Council 84. MarrabriShire Council 125. Woollahra Municipal Council

42. Cumberland Council 126. Yass Valley Council

Associate Members

1. Castlereagh-Macquarie 5. RKimbriki Resource Recovery Centre 9, Rous County Council

County Council 6. New England Tablelands 10. Upper Macquarie County Council

2. Central Tablelands County Council {Noxious Plants) County Council 1. Western Sydney Regional

3. Goldenfields Water County Council 7. Norfolk Island Regional Council Organisation of Councils

4. Hawkesbury River County Council 8. Riverina Water County Council
35
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Local Government New South Wales
Independent auditor’s report to members

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Local Government New South Wales and the entities it
controls (the Company and ils subsidiaries (the Association)), which comprises the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the conselidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the directors’ declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Association, is in accordance with the
Industrial Relations Act 1996, including:

(I) presenting fairly the Association's financial position as at 30 June 2020 and of its financial
performance for the year then ended, and

(ii)y complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting
Interpretations) and any other requirements imposed by the Reporting Guidelines or Part 3 of
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Reqgistered Organisations) Act 2009

| declare that management's use of the going concern basis in the preparation of the financial
statements of the Association is appropriate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with
the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial
report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our Opil'liol'l.
Other Information
ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the E:vd;ezgogsl%eoulburn Street

information included in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2020, but does  Sydney NSW 2000

net include the financial report and the auditor's repert thereon. Parramatta Office

Level 7. 3 Horwood Place

Qur opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not  Paramatia NSW 2150

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. Telephone: +61 2 8263 4000
williambuck.com

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Willlam Buck is a > eac
a ew 1

ty lir

ved unde
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The directors of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations), the
Industrial Relations Act 1996 and Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Association to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Associalion or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so

Directors are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objective is to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the
Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered malerial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of this financial report is located at the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board website at:
ntp/'www auash gov.auwauditors_responsibilities/ard. pdf

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
signiticant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identity during our audit.

| declare that | am an auditor registered under the Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of section 257(7) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, we
are required to describe any deficiency, failure or shortcoming in respect of the matters referred to in section 252
and 257(2) of the Falr Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

In our opinion, there are no matters to report

Uit o

William Buck
Accountants & Advisors
ABN 16 021 300 521

/i Rl

R. Ahrens
Director
Sydney, 8 September 2020

Reqgistration number (as registered by the Registered Crganisations Commissioner under the Fair Work
(Reqgistered Organisations) Act 2009): AA2018/24
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Local Government New South Wales
Board’s Declaration
30 June 2020

In the opinion of the Board the financial report as set out on the following pages:

1. Presents fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Association (consisting of Local
Government New South Wales ('LGNSW') and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year) and the
financial position of Local Government New South Wales as at 30 June 2020 and its performance for the year
ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, mandatory professional reporting
requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Standards Board.

2. Has been prepared to meet the requirements of the Industrial Relations Act 1996 and Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009.

3. Atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Local Government New South Wales
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

4. During the 2019/20 financial year and since the end of that year:
a) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of LGNSW;

b) the financial affairs of LGNSW have been managed in accordance with the rules of LGNSW; and
c) the financial records of LGNSW have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair Work

(Registered Organisations) Act

This statement is made and signed for and on behalf of Local Government New South Wales by:

—l

Cr Linda Scott
(President) —

Dated this Dayof § S;,F,-t— 2020

Dated this  8th Day of September 2020

Cr Jerome Laxale
(Treasurer)

Notice to Members

Subsections (1) and (2) of section 512 of the Industrial Relations Act 1991, preserved as regulations under section
282(3) Industrial Relations Act 1996, provide that:

= (1) A member of an organisation, or the Industrial Registrar, may apply to the organisation for specified
information prescribed by the regulations in relation to the organisation. [Industrial Relations Regulation 1992,
clause 60]

—  (2) An organisation must, on the making of such an application, make the specified information available to
the member or the Industrial Registrar in the manner, and within the time, prescribed by the regulations.
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Local Government New South Wales
Statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Revenue

Membership subscription 5,253 926 5,138,150 5,253,926 5,138,150
Capitation fees and other revenue from another

reporting unit - - - -
Council services 2,707,795 3,198,510 1,724,376 2,431,013
Commission received 5 10,716,273 10,576,630 1,877,111 1,782,764
Conferences and seminars 2,171,502 2,160,296 1,892 002 1,880,196
Investment income 5 (334,691) 1,266,318 (336,922) 1,262,847
Trust distributions - - 1,926,568 2,260,066
Other revenue 422,424 322,874 248,657 177,945

Revenue from recovery of wages activity - - - -
20,937,229 22662778 12585718 14,932 981

Grant income 6 3,687,745 1,342,531 3.687.745 1,342,631
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 7 (14,328,131) (12,098,536) (9,614,017) (7,915,784)

Capitation fees and other expenses to another
reporting unit

Affiliation fees 8 (610,879} (599,632) (610,879) (599,632)
Administrative expenses 9 (6,219,741)  (6,277,240)  (3,839,211)  (4,340,5640)
Grant expenses 10 (3,375,744)  (1,342,532)  (3,375,744)  (1,342,532)
Council services (1,873,738) (2,461,161) (776,692) (954,421)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 11 (641,834) (403,546) (561,952) (330,025)
Legal costs 12 (265,387) (173,218) (211,448) (157.404)
Audit fees 39 (34,993) (57.676) (10,767) (45,676)
Met losses from sale of assets 13 (11,6864) (B,707) (11,664) (4,437)
Whrite off of assets during refurbishment 13 (742,074) - (742,074) -
Finance costs (14,943) - (14,943) -
Profit/(Loss) before income tax expense (3,494,162) 585,061 (3,495,928) 585,061

Income tax expense - - - -

Profit/(Loss) after income tax expense for the year
attributable to the owners of Local Government
New South Wales 35 (3,494,152) 585,061 (3,495,928) 585,061

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year

attributable to the owners of Local Government
New South Wales (3,494,152) 585,061 (3,495,928) 585,061

The above statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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Local Government New South Wales
Statements of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 14 11,793,469 10,218,195 8,074,911 6,897,489
Trade and other receivables 15 4107187 5988120 4174774 5,649,192
Available-for-sale financial assets 16 2 860,458 6,601,378 2 860,458 6,601,378
Held to maturity investments 17 322,650 122,008 322,650 122,008
Prepayments 18 512,814 692,819 413,325 579,421
Total current assets 19,596,578 23622520 15,846,118 19,840,488

Non-current assets

Related party loan 19 - - 990,217 668,313
Investments at cost 20 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Held to maturity investments 21 13,887,266 16,502,395 13,887,266 16,502,395
Land and buildings 22 9,773,242 7,739,288 9,773,242 7,739,288
Property, plant and equipment 23 1,088,708 846,131 1,015,451 722196
Right-of-use assets 24 223,788 - 223,788 -
Intangible assets 25 6,601 15,998 - -
Investment in associates 26 - - 36 36
Total non-current assets 27,979,605 28,103,812 28,890,000 28632228
Total assets 47,576,183 51726332 44,736,118 48,481,716
Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 27 3,564 552 4,301,934 1,521,769 1,764,800
Lease liabilities 28 108,898 - 108,898 -
Short term provisions 29 1,927,541 1,792,972 1,447, 601 1,391,340
Other financial liabilities 30 10,200,970 10,503,498 10,060,270 10,340,298
Total current liabilities 16,801,961 16,508,404 13,138,538 13,496,438
Non-current liabilities

Lease liabilities kil 124,270 - 124,270 -
Employee provisions 32 329,383 313,207 153,399 168,439
Total non-current liabilities 453,653 313,207 277,669 169,439
Total liabilities 16,256,614 16,911,611 13,416,207 13,665,877
Net assets 31,320,569 34814721 31319911 34815839
Equity

Issued capital 33 56 56 - -
General funds 34 2 217 289 2,217 289 2,217,289 2217289
Retained earnings 35 29,103,224 32697376 29102622 32598550
Total equity 31,320,568 34,814,721  31,319911 34,815,839

The above statements of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government New South Wales
Statements of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Settled sum

General and issued Retained
funds capital earnings Total equity
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED $ $ $
Balance at 1 July 2018 2217289 56 32012315 34,229,660
Profit after income tax expense for the year - - 585,061 585,061
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 585,061 585,061
Balance at 30 June 2019 2,217,289 66 32597376 34814721
Settled sum
General and issued Retained
funds capital earnings Total equity
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED $ $
Balance at 1 July 2019 2,217,289 56 32597376 34,814,721
Loss after income tax expense for the year - - (3,494,152}  (3,494,152)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (3,494,152)  (3,494.152)
Balance at 30 June 2020 2,217,289 56 29,103,224 31,320,569
General Retained
funds earnings  Total equity
LGNSW $
Balance at 1 July 2018 2,217,289  32,013489 34,230,778
Profit after income tax expense for the year - 585,061 586,081
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - :
Total comprehensive income for the year - 585,061 585,061
Balance at 30 June 2019 2217289 32598550 34815839
General Retained
funds earnings  Total equity
LGNSW $
Balance at 1 July 2019 2,217,289 32,698 550 34,815,839
Loss after income tax expense for the year - (3,495,928)  (3,495,928)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - (3,495,928) (3.495,928)
Balance at 30 June 2020 2,217,289 29102622 31,319,911

The above statements of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government New South Wales
Statements of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers 27,196,352 23128580 16579657 13,368,175
Payments to suppliers and employees (26,790,912) (22,013,404) (18,473,025) (14,983,228)
Investment income 82,415 1,142,471 80,184 1,139,000
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities 43 487 855 2,257 647 (1,813,184) (476,053)
Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 3261 - 26,000
MNet movements in investments 5,738,301 (328,950) 5,738,301 (328,950)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (722,678) (474,704) (702,871) (403,002)
Land and building improvements (2,820,391) - (2,820,391) -
Net cash from/({used in) investing activities 2185232 (771,043) 2,215,039 (705,852)

Cash flows from financing activities

Net distributions received from related parties 44 - - 1,883,380 2,186,911
Net movement in government grant funding received (980,186) 1,430,931 (980,186) 1,430,931
Repayment of lease liabilities (127,827) - (127,627) -
Met cash from/(used in) financing activities (1,107,813) 1,430,931 775,567 3,617,842
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,575,274 2,917 535 1,177,422 2,435,837
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the

financial year 10,218,196 7,300,660 6,897,489 4,461,652

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial
year 14 11,793,460 10,218,195 8,074,911 6,897,489

The above statements of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government New South Wales
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. Statement by the Board

The financial statements cover both Local Government New South Wales as an individual entity and the Association
consisting of Local Government New South Wales and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year, together
referred to as "the Association”. The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the Association's
functional and presentation currency.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 8 September 2020.

Note 2. Significant accounting policies

The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact on the financial
performance or position of the Association.

The following Accounting Standards and Interpretations are most relevant to the Association:

AASB 16 Leases

The Association has adopted AASB 16 from 1 July 2019. The standard replaces AASB 117 'Leases' and for lessees
eliminates the classifications of operating leases and finance leases. Except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assels, right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position. Straight-
line operating lease expense recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the right-of-use assets (included in
operating costs) and an interest expense on the recognised lease liabilities (included in finance costs). In the earlier periods
of the lease, the expenses associated with the lease under AASB 16 will be higher when compared to lease expenses under
AASB 117. However, EBITDA (Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation) results improve as the
operating expense is now replaced by interest expense and depreciation in profit or loss. For classification within the
statement of cash flows, the interest portion is disclosed in operating activities and the principal portion of the lease payments
are separately disclosed in financing activities. For lessor accounting, the standard does not substantially change how a
lessor accounts for leases.

The impact of the adoption of AASB 16 was not material to the Association.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements and have been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board
(‘AASB’) and the Associations Incorporations Act 2009, the Industrial Relations Act 1996 and Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009. For the purpose of preparing the general purpose financial statements, Local Government New
South Wales is a not-for-profit entity.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial
statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to which they apply
Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have been
consistently applied unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified by the
revaluation of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities for which the fair value basis of accounting
has been applied.

Comparative amounts
When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for
the current financial year.

Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Association's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed in note 3.
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Local Government New South Wales

Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020

Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Principals of Consolidation
Consolidated Entities

The following is the list of consolidated entities. All consolidated entities have a 30 June financial year end.

Association

By agreement dated 5 September 1994, and amended by agreement dated 26 July 2002, the Local Government Association
of New South Wales ("LGA") and the Shires Association of New South Wales ("SA") (collectively referred to as "LGNSW")
established an unincorporated joint venture (the "Secretariat") to be a joint operating fund. As from 1 March 2013 a new
constitution came into effect, amalgamating the Local Government Association of NSW "LGA NSW" and the Shires
Association of NSW “SA NSW” into a single organisation, namely the Local Government and Shires Association of New
South Wales (the "Association”), known as Local Government NSW.

Local Government Procurement Partnership

Local Government Procurement Partnership is a partnership established on 18 November 2005. The partners of Local
Government Procurement Partnership are LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd and LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd, both companies are
incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The principal activity of the partnership during the financial year was providing
tendering and purchasing services.

Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd

Local Government Procurement Partnership Pty Ltd is a proprietary company incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The
company was incorporated on 18 Movember 2005. The company manages the principal activities of Local Government
Procurement Partnership.

LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd is a proprietary company incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The company was incorporated
on 18 November 2005. The company acts solely as trustee of a LGP (LGA NSW) Trust

LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd

LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd is a proprietary company incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The company was incorporated on
18 November 2005. The company acts solely as trustee of a LGP (SA NSW) Trust.

LGP (LGA NSW) Trust

LGP (LGA NSW) Trust was formed on 8 December 2005. The beneficiary of the Trust is the Association as defined above.
LGP (SA NSW) Trust

LGP (SA NSW) Trust was formed on 8 December 2005. The beneficiary of the Trust is the Association as defined above.
All intercompany balances and transactions including any unrealised profits or losses, have been eliminated on cansolidation.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with those policies applied
by the Association.
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Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition
The Association recognises revenue as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Association is expected to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the Association: identifies the
confract with a customer; identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes
into account estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate
performance oabligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered,
and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the
customer of the goods or services promised.

Variable consideration within the transaction price, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customer such as discounts,
rebates and refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent events. Such estimates
are determined using either the 'expected value' or 'most likely amount' method. The measurement of variable consideration
is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not oceur. The measurement constraint continues
until the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Amounts received that are subject
to the constraining principle are recognised as a refund liability.

Donation income
Donation income is recognised upon receipt.

Receivables

Receivables for goods and services, which have 30 day terms, are recognised at the nominal amounts due less any
impairment allowance account. Collectability of debts is reviewed at end of the reporting period. Allowances are made at
10% of 90 days due or the actual amount when collectability of the debt is no longer probable.

Interest

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Procurement commission

Commission income represents amounts raised against suppliers and contractors, based on commission rates as agreed to
between the parties upon entering procurement contracts and the level of financial activity between suppliers and contractors
and the partnership's customers, as reported to the partnership during the financial year.

Rendering of services
Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to customers.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Gains
Sale of assets
Gains and losses from disposal of assets are recognised when control of the asset has passed to the buyer.

Capitation fees and levies

Capitation fees and levies are recognised on an accrual basis and recorded as a revenue and/or expense in the year to
which it relates

Employee benefits

Aliability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, long service leave
and termination benefits when it is prebable that settlement will be required and they are capable of being measured reliably.
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Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Liabilities for short-term employee benefits (as defined in AASB 119 Employee Benefits) and termination benefits which are
expected to be settled within twelve months of the end of reporting period are measured at their nominal amounts. The
nominal amount is calculated with regard to the rates expected to be paid on settlement of the liability

Other long-term employee benefits which are expected to be settled beyond twelve months are measured as the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made by the Association in respect of services provided by employees up
to reporting date.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions

Provision is made for separation and redundancy benefit payments. The Association recognises a provision for termination
as part of a broader restructuring when it has developed a detailed formal plan for the terminations and has informed those
employees affected that it will carry out the terminations. A provision for voluntary termination is recognised when the
employee has accepted the offer of termination

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Association becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial abilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets and liabilities

Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss are either: i) held for trading, where they are acquired for the purpose of
selling in the short-term with an intention of making a profit; ii) designated as such upon initial recognition, where they are
managed on a fair value basis or to eliminate or significantly reduce an accounting mismatch. Except for effective hedging
instruments, derivatives are also categorised as fair value through profit or loss. Fair value movements are recognised in
profit or loss.,

Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market are classified as ‘loans and receivables’. Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less impairment. Interest is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term
receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Investments

Investments includes non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities where the
Association has the positive infention and ability to hold the financial asset to maturity. This category excludes financial
assets that are held for an undefined peried. Investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method
adjusted for any principal repayments. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or
impaired.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is @ method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

This is page number 123 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October
2020

G AN o



Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Attachment 1
Annual Report 2019-2020 LG NSW Annual Report

WNW.LGNSW.ORG.AU FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
v v

Local Government New South Wales
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Association assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. Objective evidence includes significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor; a
breach of contract such as default or delinquency in payments, the lender granting to a borrower concessions due to
economic or legal reasons that the lender would not otherwise grant; it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; the disappearance of an active market for the financial asset; or observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows

Where there has not been a significant increase in exposure to credit risk since initial recognition, a 12-month expected credit
loss allowance is estimated. This represents a portion of the asset's lifetime expected credit losses that is attributable to a
default event that is possible within the next 12 months. Where a financial asset has become credit impaired or where it is
determined that credit risk has increased significantly, the loss allowance Is based on the asset's lifetime expected credit
losses. The amount of expected credit loss recognised is measured on the basis of the probability weighted present value of
anticipated cash shortfalls over the life of the instrument discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Association derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
The difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities, including borrowings and trade and other payables, are initially measured at fair value, net of
transaction costs

Other financial habilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with interest
expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Association derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the reporting unit obligations are discharged,
cancelled or they expire. The difference between the carrying amounts of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are not recognised in the Statement of Financial Position but are reported in the
relevant notes. They may arise from uncertainty as to the existence of a liability or asset or represent an existing liability or
asset in respect of which the amount cannot be reliably measured. Contingent assets are disclosed when settlement is
probable but not virtually certain, and contingent liabilities are disclosed when settlement is greater than remote.

Land, buildings, plant and equipment

Asset recognition threshold

Purchases of land, buildings, plant and eguipment are recognised initially at cost in the Statement of Financial Position. The
initial cost of an asset includes an estimate of the cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located.

Revaluations - land and buildings

Following initial recognition at cost, land and buildings are carried at fair value less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are performed with sufficient frequency such that the carrying amount of
assels do not ditfer materially from those that would be determined using fair values as at the reporting date.

Revaluation adjustments are made on a class basis. Any revaluation increment is credited to equity under the heading of
asset revaluation reserve except to the extent that it reversed a previous revaluation decrement of the same asset class that
was previously recognised in the surplus/deficit. Revaluation decrements for a class of assets are recognised directly in the
profit or loss except to the extent that they reverse a previous revaluation increment for that class. Any accumulated
depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the asset is restated
to the revalued amount.
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Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Depreciation

Depreciable property, plant and equipment assets are written-off to their estimated residual values over their estimated useful
life using, in all cases, the straight line methad of depreciation. Depreciation rates (useful lives), residual values and methods
are reviewed at each reporting date and necessary adjustments are recognised in the current, or current and future reporting
periods, as appropriate

Depreciation rates applying to each class of depreciable asset are based on the following useful lives:

Buildings 25%
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 10%
Motor Vehicles 18.75%
Office Equipment 20%
Computer Equipment 33%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful life of the assets,
whichever is shorter,

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the
Association. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or loss. Any
revaluation surplus reserve relating to the item disposed of is transferred directly to retained profits.

Right-of-use assets

A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which
comprises the intial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date net of any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where included in the
cost of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the underlying asset, and
restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful
life of the asset, whichever is the shorter. Where the Association expects to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end
of the lease term, the depreciation is over its estimated useful life. Right-of use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted
for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

The Association has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for short-term leases with
terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. Lease payments on these assets are expensed to prolit or loss
as incurred.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis aver their estimated useful life. The
estimated useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

The useful lives of the Association's intangible assets are:

Website & Software Development

Expenditure during the research phase of a project is recognised as an expense when incurred. Development costs are
capitalised only when technical feasibility studies identify that the project will deliver future economic benefits and these
benefits can be measured reliably.

Significant costs associated with the development of the revenue generating aspects of the website are deferred and
amortised on a siraight-line basis over the period of their expected benefit, being their finite life of 10 years
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Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of non-financial assets

MNon-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to
form a cash-generating unit.

Lease liabilities

A lease liability is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments to be made over the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or,
if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Association’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed
payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option when the exercise of the option is reasonably
certain to occur, and any anticipated termination penalties. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
a rate are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The carrying amounts are remeasured
if there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate used; residual
guarantee; lease term; certainty of a purchase option and termination penalties. When a lease liability is remeasured, an
adjustment is made to the corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
is fully written down.

Taxation
The Association is exempt from income tax under section 50.15 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 however still has
obligation for Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT) and the Goods and Services Tax (GST).

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of GST except:
- where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office; and
- for receivables and payables.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables

Cash flows are included in the cash flow statement on a gross basis. The GST component of cash flows arising from investing
and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the Australian Taxation Office is classified within operating
cash flows.

Fair value measurement

When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.
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Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value 1s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whoale:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Association determines
whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as land and buildings and investment properties.
Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained.
For the purpese of fair value disclosures, the Association has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy.

Issued capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

Recognition of grants and other contributions
Grants and other contributions are recognised as revenue when they have been expended for the purpose for which they
were given. Any unexpended amounts are shown as liabilities.

Investment - StateCover Mutual Limited
LGNSW has facilitated the establishment and management of pooled Workers Compensation Insurance for its members, by
way of a limited public company.

As part of this, LGNSW has provided $3.0 million {in return for shares) to ensure that prudent financial reserve ratios required
by APRA could be met. A fee is paid to LGNSW for this facilitation, governance and other services. The shares do not entitle
the LGNSW to any share of profits, distributions or capital growth. The shares are held at cost.

Members of the scheme are fully responsible under the terms of insurance (and the company's constitution) to ensure that
the company's prudential solvency requirements are met by way of Capital Shortfall calls and thereby maintain the level of
LGNSW's share capital.

Note 3. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in
relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management
believes 1o be reascnable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom egual
the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are
discussed below.
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Note 3. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (continued)

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgement. It is based on the
lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected credit
loss rate for each group. These assumptions include recent sales experience and historical collection rates.

Fair value measurement hierarchy

The Association is required to classify all assets and liabilities, measured at fair value, using a three level hierarchy, based
on the lowest level of input that is significant to the entire fair value measurement, being: Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date; Level 2: Inputs other
than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and Level
3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Considerable judgement is required to determine what is significant to fair
value and therefore which category the asset or lability is placed in can be subjective.

The fair value of assets and liabilities classified as level 3 is determined by the use of valuation models. These include
discounted cash flow analysis or the use of observable inputs that require significant adjustments based on unobservable
inputs.

Estimation of useful lives of assets

The Assaociation determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amertisation charges for its property,
plant and equipment and finite life intangible assets. The useful lives could change significantly as a result of technical
innovations or some other event. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written
off or written down.

Goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets

The Association tests annually, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate impairment, whether
goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets have suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in note 2. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of assumptions, including estimated discount rates based on the current
cost of capital and growth rates of the estimated future cash flows.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets

The Association assesses impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets
at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to the Association and to the particular asset that may lead to
impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This involves fair value less
costs of disposal or value-in-use calculations, which incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions.

Employee benefils provision

As discussed in note 2, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting
date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of all
employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, estimates of attrition rates and pay increases
through promotion and inflation have been taken into account

Lease make good provision

A provision has been made for the present value of anticipated costs for future restoration of leased premises. The provision
includes future cost estimates associated with closure of the premises. The calculation of this provision requires assumptions
such as application of closure dates and cost estimates. The provision recognised for each site is periodically reviewed and
updated based on the facts and circumstances available at the time. Changes to the estimated future costs for sites are
recognised in the statement of financial position by adjusting the asset and the provision. Reductions in the provision that
exceed the carrying amount of the asset will be recognised in profit or loss,
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Note 4. Levies
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Levies - - - -
Note 5. Investment income and commission received
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Investment income
Interest from deposits held with financial institutions 478,954 662,058 476,723 658,587
Dividend income from equity portfalio 224,015 332,345 224 015 332,345
Equity portfolio - unrealised gains/(losses) (21,962) 235321 (21,692) 235321
Held to maturity - unrealised gains/(losses) (197,707) (55,737) (197.707) (55,737)
(Loss)/gain on sale of equity portfolio and held to maturity
investments (818,261) 92,331 (818,261) 92,331
Total investment income generated (334,961) 1,266,318 (336,922) 1,262,847
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
Commission received
Commission - JLT 524,796 508,576 524,796 508,576
Commission - Statecover 1,172,315 1,004,188 1,172,315 1,094,188
Commission - procurement 8,839,162 8,793 866 - -
Management fees 180,000 180,000 180,000 180,000
Total commission received 10,716,273 10,576,630 1877111 1,782,764
Note 6. Grants or donations
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Grants received 3,375,745 1,342 531 3,375,745 1,342 531
Jobkeeper received 312,000 - 312,000 -
Donations received - .
Total grants or donations received 3,687,745 1,342 531 3,687,745 1,342 531
The Association does not fund grants and donations in its own capacity, but only acts in the capacity of an administrator of
the respective grant programs. Administration includes providing managerial facilitation services and ensuring that grant
funds and related donaticns are applied to meet the grants’ objectives.
53
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Note 7. Employee benefits expense

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Haolders of office
Wages and salaries (163,862) (154,414) (163,862) (154,414)
Superannuation (17,203) (20,778) (17,203) (20,778)
Subtotal employee expenses - holders of office (181,065) (175,192) (181,065) (175,192)
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
Employees other than office holders
Wages and salaries (10,570,498) (9511.837) (7,013,761) (B8,316,655)
Superannuation (1,095,637) (970.618) (729,398) (658,264)
Leave and other entitlements (364,906) (253,792) (249,041) (122,192)
Other employee expenses (2,116,125)  (1,187,097)  (1,440,754) (643,481)
Subtotal employee expenses - employees other than office
holders (14.147.066) (11,923,344)  (9.432,962)  (7.740,592)
Total employee expenses (14,328,131) (12,098 536) (9,614,017) (7,915,784
Note 8. Affiliation fees
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ S $
Australian Local Government Association (610,879) (599.632) (610,879) (599,632)

This reflects the NSW contribution to the Australian Local Government Association, a federation of state and territory local
government associations, which provides national advocacy representation for councils across the country.

Note 9. Administration expenses

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Consideration to employers for payroll deductions of

membership subscriptions - - - -
Compulsory levies - - - -
Fees/allowances - meeting and conferences (160,072) (148,950) (160,072) (148,950)
Conference and meeting expenses (1,645,026) (1,597, 172) (1,362 333) (1,328 923)
Contractors/consultants (1,174,564)  (1,413.038) (461.549) (890,794)
Governance expenses (101,166) (213,568) (101,166) (213,569)
Property expenses (490,596) (402,708) (483,214) (391,110)
Office expenses (226,489) (277,672) (145,847) (191,242)
Information communications technology (886,783) (976,961) (661,362) (757,474)
Other (1,329,865) (928,319) (589 575) (397,060)
Subtotal administration expenses (6,014,561) (5958,388) (3,965118) (4,319,122)
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Note 9. Administration expenses (continued)

Operating lease rentals:
Minimum lease payments”

Total administration expenses

* Minimum lease payments from 1 July 2019 relate only to short term or leases on assets considered low value
All other leases have been accounted for under AASB 16, refer to Note 24 for details.

Note 10. Grants or donations

Grants

Total paid that were $1,000 or less
Total paid that exceeded $1,000
Total administration expenses
Donations

Total paid that were $1,000 or less
Total paid that exceeded $1,000

Total grants or donations paid

Note 11. Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation

Buildings

Property, plant and equipment
Amortisation

Intangibles

Total depreciation and amortisation expense

Note 12. Legal costs

Litigation
Other legal matters

Total legal costs

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS { ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
w w
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
(332,968)  (318.851) - (21,418)
(6,347.529)  (6,276,540) (3,965,118)  (4340,270)
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
- (625) - (625)
(2,157,008)  (255.743) (2,157,006) (255.743)
(1,218,738)  (1,086,164) (1,218,738)  (1,086,164)
(3,375.744) _ (1,342,582) (3.875.744) _ (1.342,532)
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
(191,199)  (186,904)  (191,199)  (186,904)
(316,664)  (204,735)  (248,689)  (143,121)
(9,397) (11.907) . -
(517,260)  (403,546)  (439,888)  (330,025)
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
5 $ $ $
(265387)  (173218)  (211.448)  (157,404)
(265,387)  (173218)  (211.448)  (157.404)
55
L)

This is page number 131 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October

2020

G AN o



Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Attachment 1
Annual Report 2019-2020 LG NSW Annual Report

WNW.LGNSW.ORG.AU FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
v v

Local Government New South Wales
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 13. Net losses from the sale of assets

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Plant and equipment (11,664) (6,707) (11,664) (4,437)
Note 14. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Cash on hand 2,056 2,056 1,000 1,000
Cash at bank - Association funds 8,449,937 6,729,294 4,819,181 3,494,532
Cash at bank - Grant funds 3,254,730 3,401,957 3,254,730 3,401,957
Cash on deposit 86,746 84 888 - -

11,793,469 10,218,195 8,074,911 6,897,489

Note 15. Current assets - trade and other receivables

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Trade receivables 3,926,979 5,668,601 2.315174 3,526,546
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (137,033) (6,397) (1,152) -
3.789.,946 5,662,204 2,314,022 3,626,546
Receivable from LGP (LGA NSW) Trust" - - 802,332 941,690
Receivable from LGP (SA NSW) Trust” - - 802,332 941,690
Interest and other receivables 210 775 210 775
GST receivable 37,031 325141 255,878 238.491

4,107,187 5,988,120 4,174,774 5,648,192

The Association does not have significant concentration of credit risk with respect to any single counterparty and manages
its exposure as outlined in Note 36,

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
- $ $ $

Distributions receivable from Local Government Procurement

Partnership”

Receivable from LGP (LGA NSW) Trust - - 963,284 1,130,033
Receivable from LGP (SA NSW) Trust - - 963,284 1,130,033
Loan retained for Local Government Procurement Partnership

working capital - - (321,904) (333,498)

- 1,604,664 1,926,568
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Note 15. Current assets - trade and other receivables (continued)

The amounts above represent the allocation of the partnership's net profit, as distributed in line with the underlying agreement
of the partnership with LGNSW.

As from the 2017/18 financial year onwards, the LGP Board endorsed a surplus distribution plan whereby the annual LGP
surplus is allocated with 40% to councils and related entities as rebates, based on spend, with the remainder being allocated
to the LGNSW. As part of the arrangements, an equivalent loan of 10% of the annual LGP surplus is made available by
LGNSW back to the LGP for working capital purposes

Note 16. Current assets - available-for-sale financial assets

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Equity portfolio - held at fair value 2,860,458 6,601,378 2,860,458 6,601,378
Note 17. Current assets - held to maturity investments
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
S $ $ $
Call account 322,650 122,008 322,650 122,008

Note 18. Current assets - prepayments

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Prepayments 476,493 614,791 377,004 501,393
Premium on investments 36,321 78,028 36,321 78.028
512,814 692,819 413,325 579,421
Note 18. Non-current assets - related party loan
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Loans to related parties - Local Government Procurement
Partnership - - 990,217 668,313

This represents the level of working capital that Local Government Procurement Partnership requires to operate on a day to
day basis.

As from the 2017/18 financial year onwards, the LGP Board endorsed a surplus distribution plan whereby the annual LGP
surplus is allocated with 40% to councils and related entities as rebates, based on spend, with the remainder being allocated

to the LGNSW. As part of the arrangements, an equivalent loan of 10% of the annual LGP surplus is made available by
LGNSW back to the LGP for working capital purposes
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Note 20. Non-current assets - investments at cost

Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited, held at cost

Note 21. Non-current assets - held to maturity investments

Term deposit - Commonwealth Bank of Australia
Fixed interest - National Australia Bank

Fixed interest - Bank of Queensland

Fixed interest - Bendige Bank

Fixed interest - Westpac Bank

Fixed interest - Macquarie Bank

Note 22. Non-current assets - land and buildings

Land and buildings - at fair value
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Reconciliation

Reconciliation of the fair values at the beginning and end of

the current and previous financial year are set out below:

Opening fair value

Additions

Write off of existing building improvements during upgrade
Depreciation expense

Closing fair value

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
3,000,000 3000000 3,000,000 3,000,000
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
259,316 250,000 259,316 250,000
3928372 3235124 3028372 3235124
- 2,045,053 - 2,045,053
3939275 4024043 3939275 4,024,043
4748094  B£948175 4,748,094  6.948175
1,012,209 - 1,012,209 -
13,887,266 16,502,395 13,887,266 16,502,395
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
11,189,098 9,117,860 11,189,088 9,117,860
(1,415,856)  (1,378,572) (1,415,856) (1,378,572)
9,773,042 7739288 9773242 7,739,288
7739288 7926192 7739288 7,926,192
2,820,391 - 2,820,391 -
(595,238) . (595,238) -
(191,199)  (186.904)  (191,199)  (186,904)
9773242 7739288 9773242 7739268

Land and buildings were last independently valued in March 2016 at 8.3 million. A substantial office refurbishment was
undertaken in early 2020 with the next independent valuation scheduled for early 2021
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Note 23. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Leasehold improvements - at cost 107,714 93,219 - -
Less: Accumulated depreciation (80,861) (59.410) - -
26,853 33,809 - -

Fixtures and fittings - at cost 501,274 932,080 489,244 920,050
Less: Accumulated depreciation (26,765) (697,229) (21,109) (692,510)
474,509 234,851 468,135 227,540

Motor vehicles - at cost 118,706 117,304 33,784 33,784
Less: Accurnulated depreciation (92,454) (78.448) (7,532) (1,197}
26,252 38,856 26,252 32,587

Office equipment - at cost 1,107 122 1,120 437 813,224 832 246
Less: Accumulated depreciation (546,528) (585,722) (292,660) (374.077)
560,594 534,715 520,564 458,169

Paintings and artworks 500 3,900 500 3,900
1,088,708 846,131 1,015,451 722 196

Reconciliations
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are set out

below:
Furniture,
Leasehold Fixtures Mator Office
Improvements & Fittings™ Vehicles Equipment Total
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED $ 5 § 3 $
Balance at 1 July 2018 35,643 260,106 63,247 258,116 617,011
Additions 14,495 12,125 33,784 414,300 474,704
Disposals - - (40,849) - (40,849)
Depreciation expense (16,229) (33,480) (17,326) (137.700) (204,735)
Balance at 30 June 2019 33,809 238,761 38,8568 534,715 846,131
Additions 14,495 417,138 - 291,045 722,678
Disposals - - - (14,091) (14,091)
Write off of assets - (145,705) - (1,131) (146,836)
Depreciation expense (21,451) (35,175) (12.604) (249,944) (319,174)
Balance at 30 June 2020 26,853 475,009 26,252 560,594 1,088,708
Furniture and Fixtures for the purposes of reconciliation includes the paintings and artworks balance.
59
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Note 23. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment (continued)

Furniture,
Fixtures Motor Office
& Fittings™ Vehicles Equipment Total
LGNSW $ $ $ $
Balance at 1 July 2018 251,861 31,712 209179 492,752
Additions 12,125 33,784 357,093 403,002
Disposals - (30,437) - (30,437)
Depreciation expense (32,546) (2,473) (108,102) (143,121)
Balance at 30 June 2019 231,440 32,586 458170 722,196
Additions 417,138 - 285733 F02,87M
Disposals - - (14,091) (14,091)
Write off of assets (145,705) - (1,131) (146,836)
Depreciation expense (34,238) (6,334) (208,117) (248,689)
Balance at 30 June 2020 468,635 26,252 520,564 1,015,451
Furniture and Fixiures for the purposes of reconciliation includes the paintings and artworks balance
Note 24. Non-current assets - right-of-use assets
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Land and buildings - right-of-use 366,196 - 366,196 -
Less: Accumulated depreciation (142,408) - (142,408) -

223,788 - 223,788 -

The Association leases has two office leases, one held by LGNSW for Suite 2 on Level 9 of 28 Margaret Street, Sydney and

one by a related party for Suite 13.01, Level 55 Clarence St, Sydney.

The lease for LGNSW was signed on the 15 May 2019 and the related party lease was signed on 1 August 2015 and no
commitment existed in previous financial years, when operations were conducted from group owned premises.

The existing related party office lease is expiring by the end of August 2020,

At the beginning of August 2020, the agents of the partnership have signed a new lease for Suite 11.01 Level 11, 55 Clarence

Street, Sydney.

Note 25. Non-current assets - intangible assets

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Website and software development - at cost 462,123 485,823 252 959 276,659
Less: Accumulated amortisation (455,522) (469,825) (252,959) (276,659)
6,601 15,998 - -
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 25. Non-current assets - intangible assets (continued)

Reconciliations

LGNEW ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20

Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are set out

below

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED

Balance at 1 July 2018
Amortisation expense

Balance at 30 June 2019
Amortisation expense

Balance at 30 June 2020

Note 26. Non-current assets - investment in associates

Investment in related party's Trust companies

Note 27. Current liabilities - trade and other payables

Irade payables

Sundry payables and accrued expenses

Payable to employers for making payroll deductions of
membership subscriptions

Legal costs - other

GST payable

Note 28. Current liabilities - lease liabilities

Lease liability

Refer to note 36 for further information on financial instruments

v v
Website &
Software
Development Total
$
27,906 27,8905
(11,907) (11,807)
16,098 15,998
(9,397) (9,397)
6,601 5,601
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
- - 36 36
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
367,776 1,363,142 170,211 852,894
2,090,252 1,878,395 500,017 123,299
1,829 58,460 - 58,460
1,104,696 1,001,937 851,541 730,147
3,564,562 4,301,934 1,621,769 1.764.800
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
108,898 - 108,888 -
61
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Note 29. Current liabilities - short term provisions
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
s $ $ $
Annual leave - Employees other than office holders 784,435 628,179 533,835 427 479
Long service leave - Employees other than office holders 1,143,106 1,164,793 913,766 963,861
1,927,541 1,792 972 1,447 601 1,391,340
Note 30. Current liabilities - other financial liabilities
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Scholarship funds held 538,379 579,047 538,379 579,047
Unspent government grants 3,265,002 3,483 241 3,265,002 3,483,241
Other deferred income 6,397 589 6,441,210 6,256,889 6,278,010
10,200,970 10,503,498 10,060,270 10,340,298
Note 31. Non-current liabilities - lease liabilities
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
H $ $ $
Lease liahility 124,270 - 124,270 -
Refer to note 36 for further information on financial instruments
Note 32. Non-current liabilities - employee provisions
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $
Long service leave - Employees other than office holders 329383 313,207 153,399 169,439
Note 33. Equity - issued capital
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED
2020 2019 2020 2019
Shares Shares $ $
Ordinary shares - fully paid 56 56 56 56
62
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Note 34. Equity - general funds

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Revaluation surplus reserve 2217 289 2217 289 2217 2859 2217 289
Note 35. Equity - retained earnings
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 32597376 32,012,315 32598550 32,013,489
Profit/(Loss) after income tax expense for the year (3,494,152) 585,061 (3,495,928) 585,061
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 29,103,224 32597376 29102622 32598550

Note 36. Financial instruments

Financial risk management policies

Managing the financial risk exposures of Local Government NSW ("LGNSW") is the responsibility of the Board committee
("Board"). The Board monitors LGNSW's financial risk management policies and exposures and approves financial
transactions within the scope of its authority.

It also reviews the effectiveness of internal controls relating to counterparty credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

The Board's overall risk management strategy seeks to assist LGNSW in meeting its financial targets, whilst minimising
potential adverse effects on financial performance.

Market risk

Interest rate risk

Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at the end of the reporting year
whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of fixed rate financial instruments.

The financial instruments which primarily expose LGNSW to interest rate risk are term deposits and cash and cash

equivalents.
2020 2019
Weighted Weighted
average average
interest rate Balance interest rate Balance

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED Yo $ %o
Cash and cash equivalents 1.00% 11,793,469 1.98% 10,218,195
Receivables - 4,107,187 - 5,988,120
Investments (subject to interest rate risk) 225% 13,932 531 325% 16,547,018
MNet exposure to cash flow interest rate risk 29 833 187 32,753,333

An official increasel/decrease in interest rates of one hundred basis points would have a deemed favourable/(adverse) effect
on profit before tax of $257.260/(5257.260) (2019: $267 652/($267,652)) per annum. The percentage change is based on
the expected volatility of interest rates using market data and analysts forecasts.
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Note 36. Financial instruments (continued)

Credit risk

The Association has adopted a lifetime expected loss allowance in estimating expected credit losses to trade receivables
through the use of a provisions matrix using fixed rates of credit loss provisioning. These provisions are considered
representative across all customers of the Association based on recent sales experience, historical collection rates and
forward-looking information that is available

Generally, trade receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators of this include
the failure of a debtor to engage in a repayment plan, no active enforcement activity and a failure to make contractual
payments for a period greater than 1 year

Exposure to credit risk relating to financial assets arises from the potential non-performance by counterparties of contract
obligations that could lead to a financial loss to LGNSW.

Credit risk is managed through the maintenance of procedures (such procedures include the utilisation of systems for the
approval, granting and renewal of credit limits, regular monitoring of exposures against such limits and monitoring of the
financial stability of significant customers and counterparties), ensuring to the extent possible that customers and
counterparties to transactions are of sound credit worthiness. Such monitoring is used in assessing receivables for
impairment.

Depending on the division within LGNSW, credit terms are generally 30 days from the invoice date. Risk is also minimised
through investing surplus funds in financial institutions that maintain a high credit rating, or in entities that the Board has
otherwise assessed as being financially sound.

Credit risk exposures

The maximum exposure to credit risk by class of recognised financial assets at the end of the reporting year excluding the
value of any collateral or other security held, is equivalent to the carrying amount and classification of those financial assets
(net of any provisions) as presented in the statement of financial position.

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are considered to be of high credit quality. Aggregates of
such amounts are detailed in Note 15.

Credit risk related to balances with banks and other financial institutions is managed by the Board in accordance with
approved board policy. Such policy requires that surplus funds are only invested with counterparties with a Standard & Poor's
rating of at least AA and consist exclusively of term deposits products.

Ligquidity risk
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that LGNSW might encounter difficulty in settling its debts or otherwise meeting its
obligations related to financial liabilities. The Association manages this risk through the following mechanisms:

- preparing forward-looking cash flow analyses in relation to its operaticnal, investing and financing activities;
- managing credit risk related to financial assets;

- only investing surplus cash with major financial institutions; and
- comparing the maturity profile of financial liabilities with the realisation profile of financial assets.

LGNSW maintains a very strong cash investment position at all times and does not consider liquidity risk to be significant.
Financial assets pledged as collateral:

Mo financial assets have been pledged as security for debt and their realisation into cash may be restricted subject to terms
and cenditions attached to the relevant debt contracts.
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Note 36. Financial instruments (continued)

The following tables detail the Association's expected maturity profile of its financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the financial liabilities are

required to be paid.

Weighted Remaining
average Between 1 Between 2 contractual
interestrate 1yearorless and2years andbyears Overbyears maturities
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED -
2020 % $ $ $ 3 $
Financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing
Trade payables - 3,664,552 - - - 3,564 552
Unspent government grants - 2,594,873 1,208,508 - - 3,803,381
Deferred income - 6,397 589 - - - 6,397 589
Lease liabilities 108,898 124,270 233,168
Total non-derivatives 12,665,912 1,332,778 - - 13,998,690
Weighted Remaining
average Between 1 Between 2 contractual
interestrate 1 yearorless and 2years and5years Over5years  maturities
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED -
2019 % $ 3 $ $ $
Financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing
Trade payables 4,301,934 - - - 4,301,934
Unspent government grants 1,814,002 2,248,286 - - 4,062,288
Deferred income - 6,441.210 - - - 6,441,210
Total non-derivatives 12,557 146 2,248,286 14,805,432
Weighted Remaining
average Between 1 Between 2 contractual
interest rate 1 yearorless and 2years and 5years Over byears  maturities
LGNSW - 2020 % $ $ $ 3 $
Financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing
Trade payables 1,521,769 - - - 1,521,769
Unspent government grants 2,594,873 1,208,508 - - 3,803,381
Other deferred income 6,256,889 - - - 6,256,889
Lease liabilities 108,098 124,270 233,168
Total non-derivatives 10,482,429 1,332,778 - - 11,815,207
Weighted Remaining
average Between 1 Between 2 contractual
interestrate 1 yearorless and 2years and5years Over5years maturities
LGNSW - 2019 % $
Financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing
Trade payables 2,141,466 - - - 2,141 466
Unspent government grants - 1,814,002 2,248 286 - - 4,062,288
Other deferred income - 6,278,010 - - - 6,278,010
Total non-derivatives 10,233,478 2,248,286 12,481,764

The cash flows in the maturity analysis above are not expected to oceur significantly earlier than disclesed above.
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Note 36. Financial instruments (continued)

Fair values
Fair value estimation

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities can be compared to their carrying amounts as presented in the
statement of financial position. Fair value is the amount at which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

Fair values derived may be based on information that is estimated or subject to judgment, where changes in assumptions
may have a material impact on the amounts estimated. Areas of judgment and the assumptions have been detailed below.
Where possible, valuation information used to calculate fair value is extracted from the market, with more reliable information
available from markets that are actively traded. In this regard, fair values for listed securities are obtained from quoted market
bid prices. Where securities are unlisted and no market guotes are available, fair value is obtained using discounted cash
flow analysis and other valuation techniques commonly used by market participants.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with their carrying amounts in the statement of financial position,
for the Association and Local Government NSW are as follows:

2020 2019

Carrying Carrying

amount Fair value amount Fair value
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED $ $ $ $
Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 11,793,469 11,793,469 10,218,195 10,218,195
Trade and other receivables 4107 187 4,107 187 5988 120 5988 120
Term deposits 45,265 45,265 44,623 44 623
Fixed interest investments 13,887,266 13887266 16,502,385 16,502,395
Equities 2,860,458 2,860,458 6,601,378 6,601,378
Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited (™) 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000

35,693,646 35603645 42354711 42354711
Liabilities
Trade and other payables (3,564,662) (3564552) (4,301,934) (4,301,934)
Unspent government grants (3,803,381)  (3,803,381) (4,062,288) (4,062,288)
Other deferred income (6,397,689)  (6,397,589) (6,441,210) (6,441,210)
Lease liabilities (233,168) (233.168) -

(13,998,690) (13,998,690) (14,805,432) (14,805,432)
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Note 36. Financial instruments (continued)

2020 2019

Carrying Carrying

amount Fair value amount Fair value
LGNSW
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,074.911 8074911 6,897,489 6,897 489
Trade and other receivables (7) 2,312,512 2,312 512 3,765,792 3,765,792
Term deposits 45,265 45,265 44,623 44,623
Fixed interest investments 13,979,316 13,979,316 16,502,385 16,502,395
Equities 2768411 2768411 6,601,378 6,601,378
Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited (™) 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Investment in LGP Trust Companies (*") 36 36 36 36

30,180,451 30,180,451  36811,713 36,811,713
Liabilities
Trade and other payables (1,621,769)  (1,521,769) (2.141,466) (2,141,466)
Unspent government grants (3,803,381) (3,803,381) (4,062,288) (4,062,288)
Other deferred income (6,256,889) (6,256,888) (6,278010) (8,278,010)
Lease liabilities (233,168) (233,168) - -

(11,815,207) (11,815,207) (12,481,764) (12,481,764)

"

Exclusive of related party receivables (Note 33)
Investments represent equity instruments held at historical cost due to the rights and entittements attached to those

wx

instruments.
Fair value hierarchy
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED - 2020 $ $ $ $
Term deposits - 45,265 - 45,265
Fixed interest investments - 13,887 2686 - 13,887,266
Equities 2,860,458 - - 2,860,458
Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
2860458 16,932 531 - 19,792,989
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED - 2019 $ $ $ $
Term deposits - 44 623 - 44 623
Fixed interest investments - 16,502,395 - 16,502,395
Equities 6,601,378 - - 6,601,378
Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
6,601,378 19547018 - 26,148,396
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Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 36. Financial instruments (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
LGNSW - 2020 - $ $
Term deposits 45 265 45 265
Fixed interest investments 13,887 266 - 13,887 266

Equities 2,860,458 - - 2,860,458
Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Investment in LGP Trust companies - 36 36
2860458 16,932 531 36 19,793,025
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
LGNSW - 2019
Term deposits - 44,623 - 44,623
Fixed interest investments - 16,502,395 - 16,502,395
Equities 6,601,378 - - 6,601,378
Shares in StateCover Mutual Limited 3,000,000 3,000,000
Investment in LGP Trust companies - - 36 36
6,601,378 19,547,018 36 26,148,432
Note 37. Related party disclosures
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
H $ $ $
Revenue received from LGP (LGA NSW) Trust includes
the following:
Trust distributions - - 963,284 1,130,033
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Revenue received from LGP (SA NSW) Trust includes the
following:
Trust distributions - - 963,284 1,130,033
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
Amounts receivable from LGP (LGA NSW) Trust includes
the following:
Trust distribution receivable - - 802,232 941,690
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Amounts receivable from LGP (SA NSW) Trust includes
the following:
Trust distribution receivable - - 802,232 941 690
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Note 37. Related party disclosures (continued)

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
Amounts receivable from / (payable to) Local Government
Procurement Partnership includes the following:
Loan to Local Government Procurement Partnership (Non-
current) - - 990,217 668,313

- - 990,217 668,313

Quitstanding balances for income and distributions at year-end are unsecured and interest free and setflement occurs in
cash.

There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the year end 30 June
2020, the Asscciation has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (2019
Snil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year by examining the financial position of the related party and the
market in which the related party operates.

Note 38. Key management personnel disclosures
Boards

Key management personnel, as defined by the Asscciation, represents the president of the Board as the head of the
Association: Councillor Linda Scott (from 8 December 2017)

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Short-term employee benefits
Salary (including annual leave taken) 162,599 159,980 162,599 160,888
LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
Post-employment benefits
Superannuation 15,447 15,198 15,447 15,198

Transactions between key management personnel and their close family members
There were no transactions between key management personnel and their close family members for the years ended 30
June 2020 and 30 June 2019.
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Note 39. Remuneration of auditors

During the financial year the following fees were paid or payable for services provided by Wiliam Buck Chartered
Accountants, the auditor of the Local Government NSW:

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019

$ $ $ $
Audit services
Audit of the financial statements 40,500 31,500 22,500 20,000
Other services
Tax and other consulting services 25,000 26,176 25,000 25676

65,500 57 676 47,500 45 676

Note 40. Contingent assets

The Association was not aware of any contingent assets as at 30 June 2020.

Note 41. Contingent liabilities

The Association has provided bank guarantees for the purpose of rental contracts amounting to $274 525 (2019: 5274,5625)
by the Commonwealth Bank.

The Association was not aware of any other contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2020.

Note 42. Capital and lease commitments

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to
operating leases are as follows
Mot later than 12 months - 409,097 - 140,700
Between 12 months and 5 years - 302 683 - 257 950

711,780 - 398,650

The operating lease represents two office leases, one held by LGNSW for Suite 2 on Level 9 of 28 Margaret Street, Sydney
and one by a related party for Suite 13.01, Level 55 Clarence St, Sydney. The lease agreement for LGNSW terminates on
the 30 April 2022 and the related party lease terminates on the 31 August 2020. The lease for LGNSW was signed on the
15 May 2019 and the related party lease was signed on 1 August 2015 and no commitment existed in previous financial
years, when operations were conducted from group owned premises. The commitments are shown net of monthly rent
abatements received, which will continue to be received until the termination of the leases.

In the current year all committed minimum lease payments have been accounted for as lease assets and liabilities under
AASB 18, refer to Note 24, 28 and 31.

This is page number 146 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29 October
2020

G AN o



Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Attachment 1

Annual Report 2019-2020 LG NSW Annual Report

Local Government New South Wales
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 43. Reconciliation of profit/{loss) after income tax to net cash from/(used in) operating activities

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $

Profit/(Loss) after income tax expense for the year (3,494 152) 585,061 (3,495,928) 585 061
Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation 641,834 403,546 561,952 330,025
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 11,664 6,707 11,664 4437
Capital (gain)/loss on floating rate note investments 219,399 (179,584) 219,399 (179,584)
Net (gain)/loss on sale of investments 197,707 55,737 197,707 55,737
Trust distributions - - (1,926,568)  (2,260,066)
Land and building improvements written off during upgrade 596,238 - 506,238 -
Plant and equipment written off 146,836 - 146,836 -
Interest expense on operating leases 14,943 - 14,943 -

Change in operating assets and habilities:

(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 1,559,029 321,049 1,195,682 515,436
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments 180,005 (134,750) 166,006 (77.742)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables and accruals (413,061) 954,062 (240,584) 384 157
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income 677,658 68,540 700,158 100,140
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 150,745 177,279 40,221 66,346
Net cash from/{used in) operating activities 487,855 2,267,647  (1,813,184) (476,053)

Note 44. Cash flow information

LGNSW CONSOLIDATED LGNSW
2020 2019 2020 2018
$ $ $ $

Cash inflows

LGP (LGA NSW) Trust - _ . _
LGP (SA NSW) Trust - - - .
Local Government Procurement Partnership - - 1,883,380 2,186,911
Total cash inflows - - 1,883,380 2,186 911
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Note 45. Events after the reporting period (continued)
Note 45. Local Government Superannuation Scheme — Defined benefits commitments

The Local Government Superannuation Scheme (the ‘Fund’) is managed by the LGSS Pty Limited, acting as its trustee.
The last formal valuation of the Fund was conducted by Richard Boyfield FIAA, from Mercer, part of the March & McLennan
Group of Companies, as at 30 June 2019, which was completed during December 2019

The Fund provides benefits based on years of past service and final average salary.

Two employees of the Association and its relation operations are entitled to benefits from the Association's Superannuation
Scheme membership. The defined benefit section provides lump sum benefits based on years of service and final average
salary.

The Fund’s actuary annually reviews the adequacy of the overall Fund’s assets to fund the expected accrued liabilties arising
from past services. Any deficit in the Fund’s assets, after taking into account expected future employer contributions, actuarial
gains and investment yields, represent future commitments that the Association is required to contribute to the Fund.

The Association’s share in the Fund's overall deficit, has been assessed at 0.22%, amounting to $89,100 as 30 June 2020.
The actuaries expected employer contributions to the Fund, over the next annual reporting period, amounts to approx.
$94,138,

The amount of employer contributions to the defined benefit section of the Fund and recognised as an expense for the year
ending 30 June 2020 was $126,378.66.

Significant actuarial assumpticns 2020
The significant actuarial assumptions used (expressed as weighted averages) were as follows: %
Increase in CPI 2.50%
Return on plan assets 5.75%
Future salary increases 3.50%

Note 46. Events after the reporting period

Subsequent to year-end, most LGNSW stakeholders including councils and associated communities have been adversely
affected by the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. As at 30 June 2020, the pandemic has resulted in a material loss on the
investments portfolio held by the Association and reduced revenue from other services, as recognised in the 30 June 2020
financial statements. However management and the Board are not aware of any councils or customers that are experiencing
going concern issues and do not expect to provide for any expected credit losses not already provisioned for.

During the unaudited period up to date of signing investments have stabilised while revenue generation from training, events
and conferences that cannot be held due to COVID-19 restrictions have either been transitioned to online platforms or deferred
until they can take place in line with guidance from the NSW Government.

Given the ever-changing conditions in relation to the pandemic the Board and management are unable to quantify or estimate

the full adverse financial effects of COVID-19 on the company as at the date of this report including whether the trend identified
during July will continue. The Board and management will continue to assess the situation as it develops

At the beginning of August 2020, the agents of the partnership have signed a new lease for Suite 11.01 Level 11, 55
Clarence Street, Sydney.

Mo other matters or circumstances have arisen since 30 June 2020 that have significantly affected, or may significantly

affect the Association's operations, the results of those operations, or the Association's state of affairs in future financial
years,
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Independent auditor’s report to partners

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Local Government Procurement Partnership (the
Partnership), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies, and partners’ declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Partnership as at 30 June 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 2 to the
financial report.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Parinership in accordance with
the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial
report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the partiners’ financial reporting
responsibilities under the Partnership deed. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable
for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
Report

Sydney Office
Level 29, 66 Goulourn Street
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and  Sydney NSW 2000

have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 2 to the financial report is )

. . K . . Parramatta Office
apprapriate to meet the requirements of the Partnership deed and is appropriate to meet the needs | o.q7 3 Horwood Place
of the partners and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable Paramatla NSW 2150
the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, ruepnone: <612 8263 4000
whether due to fraud or error williambuck.com

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the Partnership's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matlers relating to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Partnership or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so

Willlam Buck is a > eac
a ew 1
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Partnership's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of these financial statements is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at:

hitp:/Awww_auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/aré. pdf

This description forms part of our independent auditor's report.

Uity Lo

William Buck
Accountants & Advisors
ABN 16 021 300 521

il

R. Ahrens
Director
Sydney, 8 September 2020
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Partners' declaration
30 June 2020

In the partners' opinion:

» the partnership is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements.
Accordingly, as described in note 2 to the financial statements, the attached special purpose financial statements have
been prepared for the purposes of complying with the New South Wales legislation the Associations Incorporation Act
2009 and associated regulations;

+ theattached financial statements and notes comply with the Accounting Standards as described in note 2 to the financial
statements;

« the attached financial statements and notes present fairly, in all material respects the partnership's financial position as
at 30 June 2020 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

« there are reasonable grounds to believe that the partnership will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due
and payable.

This declaration is made on behalf of the partners by:

D
Partner

{ ;#gj 2020
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Revenue 4 10,275,379 9,989,863
Expenses
Employee benefits expense (4,767,853)  (4,257,939)
Rebates to councils (1,097,044) (1,506,740}
Administration (1,692,214)  (1,362,123)
Consultancy costs (669,272) (427,003)
Conference expense (142 546) (100,201)
Gain/(loss) on sale of non-current assets - (2,270)
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment (79,882) (73,521)
Profit before income tax expense 1,926 568 2,260,066
Income tax expense - -
Profit after income tax expense for the year attributable to the partners of
Local Government Procurement Partnership 1,926 568 2,260,066
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the partners of Local
Government Procurement Partnership 1,926 568 2,260,066
Distribution to partners:
LGP (LGA NSW) Trust (50% Partner) 063,284 1,130,033
LGP (SA NSW) Trust (50% Partner) 963,284 1,130,033
Total distribution to partners 1,926 568 2,260,066

Retained partners’ funds at the end of the financial year of Local Government
Procurement Partnership - -

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents G 3,716,940 3,320,088
Trade and other receivables 7 1,537,077 1,845,622
Prepayments 8 99,489 113,398
Total current assets 5,353,506 5279108
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 73,257 123,935
Intangibles 1" 6,601 15,898
Total non-current assets 79,858 139,933
Total assets 5,433,364 5,418,041
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 12 3,646,523 4042128
Provisions 13 479,940 401,632
Other financial liabilities 14 140,700 163,200
Total current liabilities 4,267,163 4,606,960
Non-current liabilities
Related party loan 15 990,217 668,313
Provisions 16 175,984 143,768
Total non-current liabilities 1,166,201 812,081
Total liabilities 5,433,364 5,418,041

Net assets . -

Partners' funds

Total partners' funds - -

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Total
Partners' partners'
funds funds
$ $
Balance at 1 July 2018
Profit after income tax expense for the year 2,260,066 2,260,066
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,260,066 2,260,066
Profit distribution to LGP (LGA NSW) Trust (1,130,033)  (1,130,033)
Profit distribution to LGP (SA NSW) Trust (1,130,033)  (1,130,033)
Balance at 30 June 2019 - -
Total
Partners' partners’
funds funds
$ $
Balance at 1 July 2019 - -
Profit after income tax expense for the year 1,926 568 1,926,568
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,926 568 1,926,568
Profit distribution to LGP (LGA NSW) Trust (963,284) (963,284)
Profit distribution to LGP (SA NSW) Trust (963,284) (963,284)

Balance at 30 June 2020

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Note 2020 2019
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers 10,642,847 10,168,691
Payments to suppliers and employees (8,345,039) (7,438 462)

2,297,808 2,730,229
Interest received 2,231 341
Net cash from operating activities 17 2,300,039 2,733,700
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets - 6,611
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (19,807) (71,702)

Net cash used in investing activities (19,807) (65,091)

Cash flows from financing activities
Net movement in related party loans - (437.151)
Distributions to partners (1,883,380) (1,749,760)

Net cash used in financing activities (1,883,380) (2,186,911)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 396,852 481,698
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 3,320,088 2,838,390

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 6 3,716,940 3,320,088

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. General information
Local Government Procurement Partnership is a partnership, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 2020,

Note 2. Significant accounting policies
The following Accounting Standards and Interpretaticns are most relevant to the partnership

AASE 16 Leases

The partnership has adopted AASB 16 from 1 July 2019, The standard replaces AASB 117 'Leases’ and for lessees
eliminates the classifications of operating leases and finance leases. Except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assels, right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position. Straight-
line operating lease expense recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the right-of-use assets (included in
operating costs) and an interest expense on the recognised lease liabilities (included in finance costs). In the earlier periods
of the lease, the expenses associated with the lease under AASB 16 will be higher when compared to lease expenses under
AASB 117. However, EBITDA (Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation) results improve as the
operating expense is now replaced by interest expense and depreciation in profit or loss. For classification within the
statement of cash flows, the interest portion is disclosed in operating activities and the principal portion of the lease payments
are separately disclosed in financing activities. For lessor accounting, the standard does not substantially change how a
lessor accounts for leases.

Basis of preparation

In the partners' opinion, the partnership is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose
financial statements. This financial report is therefore a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in order to
meet the requirements of the partnership deed

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below which
the partners have determined are appropriate to meet their needs. Such accounting policies are consistent with the previous
period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise stated
in the notes. The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of this report are as follows:

Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the partnership's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed in note 3.

Revenue recognition

Procurement commission

Commission income represents amounts raised against suppliers and contractors, based on commission rates as agreed to
between the parties upon entering procurement contracts and the level of financial activity between suppliers and contractors
and the partnership’s customers, as reported to the partnership during the financial year.

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the partnership is expected to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services te a customer. For each contract with a customer, the partnership: identifies the
contract with a customer, identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes
into account estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate
performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered;
and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the
customer of the goods or services promised.
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Variable consideration within the transaction price, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customer such as discounts,
rebates and refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent events. Such estimates
are determined using either the 'expected value' or 'most likely amount' method. The measurement of variable consideration
is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. The measurement constraint continues
until the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Amounts received that are subject
o the constraining principle are recognised as a refund liability.

Rendering of services
Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to customers

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Income tax
As the partnership is a tax exempt institution in terms of subsection 50-10 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, as
amended, it is exempt from paying income tax.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, depesits held at call with financial institutions, and cther short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are not recognised in the Statement of Financial Position but are reported in the
relevant notes. They may arise from uncertainty as to the existence of a liability or asset or represent an existing liability or
asset in respect of which the amount cannot be reliably measured. Contingent assets are disclosed when settlement is
probable but not wirtually certain, and contingent liabilities are disclosed when settlement is greater than remote.

Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
(excluding land) over their expected useful lives as follows:

Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 10%
Motor Vehicles 18.75%
Office Equipment 20%
Computer Equipment 33.33%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Intangible assets

Website

Expenditure during the research phase of a project is recognised as an expense when incurred. Development costs are
capitalised only when technical feasibility studies identify that the project will deliver future economic benefits and these
benefits can be measured reliably.

Significant costs associated with the development of the revenue generating aspects of the website are deferred and
amortised on a siraight-line basis over the period of their expected benefit, being their finite life of 10 years.

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the partnership reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
assel, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying value.
Any excess of the asset's carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the statement of comprehensive income

Employee benefits

Provision is made for the partnership's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to balance
date. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within one period have been measured at the amounts expected to
be paid when the liability is settled, plus related on costs.

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of
financial position.

Comparative figures
Comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current financial year where required
by accounting standards or as a result of a change in accounting policy

Note 3. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in
relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal
the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are
discussed below.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgement. It is based on the
lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected credit
loss rate for each group. These assumptions include recent sales experience and historical collection rates.

Estimation of useful lives of assets

The partnership determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation charges for its property,
plant and equipment and finite life intangible assets. The useful lives could change significantly as a result of technical
innovations or some other event. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written
off or written down.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets

The partnership assesses impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets at
each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to the partnership and to the particular asset that may lead to
impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This involves fair value less
costs of disposal or value-in-use calculations, which incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions.
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 3. Critical accounting judg esti and ptions (conti d)

Employee benefits provision

As discussed in note 2, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting
date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of all
employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, estimates of attrition rates and pay increases
through promotion and inflation have been taken into account

Lease make good provision

A provision has been made for the present value of anticipated costs for future restoration of leased premises. The provision
includes future cost estimates associated with closure of the premises. The calculation of this provision requires assumptions
such as application of closure dates and cost estimates. The provision recognised for each site is periodically reviewed and
updated based on the facts and circumstances available at the time. Changes to the estimated future costs for sites are
recognised in the statement of financial position by adjusting the asset and the provision. Reductions in the provision that
exceed the carrying amount of the asset will be recognised in profit or loss.

Note 4. Revenue

2020 2019
$ $
Procurement 8,839,162 8,793,866
Council services 983,419 767,497
Conferences and seminars 279,500 280,100
Interest revenue 2,231 3471
Other revenue 171,067 144 929

10,275,379 9,989,863

2020 2019
$ $
Interest revenue
Interest received from:
Financial institutions 2231 3,47
Note 5. Profit from ordinary activities (includes):
2020 2019
$ $
Expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (70,485) (61,614)
Amortisation of intangible assets (9,397) (11,807)

(79,882) (73,521)

2020 2019
$ $
Remuneration of auditor
Auditing or reviewing the financial report (13,000) (12,100)
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 5. Profit from ordinary activities (includes): (continued)

2020 2019
$ $
Loss on sale of non-current assets
Loss on sale of non-current assets - (2,270)
Note 6. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents
2020 2019
$ $
Cash on hand 1,000 1,000
Cash at bank 3,629,194 3,234,200
Cash on deposit 86,746 84,888

3,716,940 3,320,088

Note 7. Current assets - trade and other receivables

2020 2019
H $
Trade receivables 1,611,805 1,765,369
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (135,881) (6,397)
GST receivable 61,153 86,650

1,537,077 1,845,622

Note 8. Current assets - prepayments

2020 2019
$ $
Prepayments 99,489 113,398
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 9. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment

2020 2019

$ $
Leasehold improvements - at cost 107,714 93,219
Less: Accumulated depreciation (80,861) (59.410)

26,853 33,809
Fixtures and fittings - at cost 12,030 12,030
Less: Accumulated depreciation (5,656) (4,719)

6,374 7,31
Motor vehicles - at cost 84,922 83,520
Less: Accumulated depreciation (84,922) (77.,251)
- 5,269

Office equipment - at cost 293,898 288191
Less: Accumulated depreciation (253,868) (211,645)

40,030 76,546

73,257 123,935
Reconciliations
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are set out
below:

Furniture,
Leasehold Fixtures Motor Office
Improvements  and Fittings Vehicles Equipment Total
$ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2018 35,543 8,245 31,5635 48,936 124,259
Additions 14,495 - - 57,207 71,702
Disposals - - (10,412) - (10.412)
Depreciation expense (16,229) (934) (14,854) (29,597) (61.614)
Balance at 30 June 2019 33,809 7,311 5,269 76,546 123,935
Additions 14,495 - - 5312 19,807
Depreciation expense (21,451) (937) (6,263) (41,828) (70,485)
Balance at 30 June 2020 26,853 6,374 - 40,030 73,257

Note 10. Non-current assets - right-of-use assets

The existing office lease is expiring by the end of August 2020.

At the beginning of August 2020, the agents of the partnership have signed a new lease for Suite 11.01 Level 11, 55 Clarence
Street, Sydney

Note 11. Non-current assets - intangibles

2020 2019
$ $
Website - at cost 209,164 209,164
Less: Accumnulated amortisation (202 563) (193,166)
6,601 15,998
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 12. Current liabilities - trade and other payables

2020 2019
$ $
Trade payables 199,393 131,862
Accrued rebates 1,284 379 1,545,600
Sundry payables and accrued expenses 304,932 209,596
GST payable 253,155 271,790
Met payable to LGP (LGA NSW) Trust™ 802,332 941,690
Met payable to LGP (SA NSW) Trust” 802,332 941,690

3,646,523 4,042,128

2020 2019
$ $
Distributions payable to Local Government NSW™
Payable to LGP (LGA NSW) Trust 963,284 1,130,033
Payable to LGP (SA NSW) Trust 963,284 1,130,033
Advance provision for partnership working capital loan (321,904) (333,498)

1,604,664 1,926,568

The amounts above represent the allocation of the partnership's net profit, as distributed in line with the underlying agreement
of the partnership with LGNSW.

As from the 2017/18 financial year onwards, the LGP Board endorsed a surplus distribution plan whereby the annual LGP
surplus is allocated with 40% to councils and related entities as rebates, based on spend, with the remainder being allocated
to the LGNSW. As part of the arrangements, an equivalent loan of 10% of the annual LGP surplus is made available by
LGNSW back to the LGP for working capital purposes

Note 13. Current liabilities - provisions

2020 2019
$ $
Annual leave 250,600 200,700
Long service leave 229,340 200,932

479,940 401,632

Note 14. Current liabilities - other financial liabilities

2020 2019
$ $
Deferred income 140,700 163,200
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 15. Non-current liabilities - related party loan

2020 2019
$ $
Payable to Local Government NSW 990,217 668,313

This represents the level of working capital that Local Government Procurement Partnership requires to operate on a day to
day basis.

As from the 2017/18 financial year onwards, the LGP Board endorsed a surplus distribution plan whereby the annual LGP
surplus is allocated with 40% to councils and related entities as rebates, based on spend, with the remainder being allocated
to the LGNSW. As part of the arrangements, an equivalent loan of 10% of the annual LGP surplus is made available by
LGNSW back to the LGP for working capital purposes.

Note 16. Non-current liabilities - provisions

2020 2019
$ $
Long service leave 175,984 143,768
Note 17. Reconciliation of profit after income tax to net cash from operating activities
2020 2019
$ $
Profit after income tax expense for the year 1,926,568 2,260,066

Adjustments for:
Depreciation 79,882 73521

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2270
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease in trade and other receivables 308,545 182,299
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 13,909 (57.,008)
(Decrease)fincrease in trade and other payables (116,889) 193,219
(Decrease)fincrease in deferred revenue (22, 500) (31,600)
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 110,524 110,933
Net cash from operating activities 2,300,039 2,733,700

Note 18. Information on partners
The partners of the Local Government Procurement Partnership are LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd ATF LGP (LGA NSW) Trust

and LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd ATF LGP (SA NSW) Trust. LGP {LGA NSW) Pty Ltd and LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd are companies
incorporated and domiciled in Australia.
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Local Government Procurement Partnership
Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020

Note 19. Related party transactions
(a) Identification of Related Parties
LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

LGP (LGA NSW) Trust

LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd

LGP {SA NSW) Trust

Local Government NSW

Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
(b) transactions and loan balances

The partnership also has a net balance payable of $963,284 (2019: $1,130,033) to LGP (LGA NSW) Trust and $963,284
(2019:$1,130,033) to LGP (SA NSW) Trust as a result of the distribution of its profits.

c) The partnership has a non-current, non-interest bearing loan with LGNSW of $990,217 (2019 $868,313) representing
working capital funding extended to facilitate the partnership's growth objectives.

Please refer to Note 12 and Note 15 for further details.

Note 20. Contingent assets

The partnership was not aware of any contingent assets as at 30 June 2020.

Note 21. Contingent liabilities

The partnership has provided bank guarantees for the purpose of rental contracts amounting to $197,140 (2019: $197,140)
by the Commonwealth Bank.

The Association was not aware of any other contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2020.

Note 22. Events after the reporting period

At the beginning of August 2020, the agents of the partnership have signed a new lease for Suite 11.01 Level 11, 55 Clarence
Street, Sydney.

Mo other matters or circumstances have arisen since 30 June 2020 that have significantly affected, or may significantly

affect the Association's operations, the results of those operations, or the Association's state of affairs in future financial
years.
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Compilation report to the directors
ACN 117 201 046

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Local
Government Procurement Pty Ltd which comprises the statement of financial position as at
30 June 2020, the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been prepared
Is to provide information relating to the performance and financial position of the company
that satisfies the information needs of the directors

The Responsibility of Directors

The directors are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial statements and have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent
and are appropriate to satisfy the requirements of the directors.

QOur Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the directors, we have compiled the accompanying
special purpose financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting adopted
and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information.

Our procedures used accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial
information, which the directors provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not
include verification or validation procedures. MNo audit or review has been performed and
accordingly no assurance is expressed.

The special purpose financial statements are prepared exclusively for the directors. We do
not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial
statements.

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

- ﬁ’ { Sydney Office
o i Level 29, 66 Goulburn Street

arte Sydney NSW 2000
William Buck reney
Accountants & Advisors Parramatta Office
ABMN 16 021 300 521 Level 7. 3 Horwood Place

Parramatta NSW 2150

Telephone: +61 2 8263 4000
- williambuck.com
(Eis

R. Ahrens
Director
Sydney, 8 September 2020

Q) PRAXITY
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Diractors' report
30 June 2020

The directors present their report, together with the financial statements, on the company for the year ended 30 June 2020.

Directors
The following persons were directors of the company during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this report,
unless otherwise slated:

John Douglas Truman
Peter Douglas Dennis
Penelope Jane Holloway
Elizabeth Mary Henderson
Robert Murjanto Lagalda

Principal activities
The principal activities of the company during the financial year were managing the aclivities of Local Government
Procurement Partnership.

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the financial year.

Dividends

There were no di paid, wded or declared during the current or previous financial year,

Review of operations
The profit for the company after providing for Income tax amounted to $nil (30 June 2019: $nil).

Significant changes in the state of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the y during the fi ial year,

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
No matter or circumslance has arisen since 30 June 2020 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the
company's operations, the results of those operations, or the company’s state of affairs in future financial years.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors

JplA s

Director
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Directors’ declaration
30 June 2020

In the directors' apinlon:

e the company Is nol a reporting entity bacause there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements.
Accordingly, as described in nate 1 to the financial statements, the attached special purpose financial statements
have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the Corporations Act 2001 requirements to prepare and
distribute financial slatements to the owners of Local Government Procurement Ply Ltd;

¢ the aftached financlal statements and notes comply with the Corporations Act 2001, the Accounting Standards as
described in note 1 to the financial statements, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory professional
reporting requirements;

¢  lhe altached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June
2020 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

» there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due
and payable.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Direclors,

Vo Toetaion

Director r

7 5 il 2020
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Profit before income tax expense -

Income tax expense

Profit after income tax expense for the year attributable to the owners of Local
Government Procurement Pty Ltd

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax -

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the owners of Local
Government Procurement Pty Ltd

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 12 12
Total current assets 12 12
Total assets 12 12
Liabilities
Total liabilities - -
Net assets 12 12
Equity
Issued capital 3 12 12
Total equity 12 12

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Ordinary
Shares Total equity
$ $
Balance at 1 July 2018 12 12
Profit after income tax expense for the year - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 30 June 2019 12 12
Ordinary
Shares Total equity
$ $
Balance at 1 July 2019 12 12
Profit after income tax expense for the year - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - -
Balance at 30 June 2020 12 12

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019

Met cash from operating activities - -

Net cash from investing activities - -

MNet cash from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 12 12

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 2 12 12

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation
Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

The directors of the company have prepared the financial statements of the company on the basis that the company is a
non-reparting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial reports. This financial report is
therefore a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in order to meet the needs of the directors.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below which the
directors have determined are appropriate to meet the needs of directors. Such accounting policies are consistent with the
previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise
stated in the notes. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this repart are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Note 2. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents

2020 2019
$ $
Cash on hand 12 12
Note 3. Equity - issued capital
2020 2019 2020 2019
Shares Shares S $
Ordinary shares - fully paid 12 12 12 12

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on the winding up of the company in
proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. The fully paid ordinary shares have no par value and the
company does not have a limited amount of authorised capital.

On a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall have one vote and upon a poll each
share shall have one vote.

Note 4. Company details

The registered office of the company is:

Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd

Level 21, 123 Pitt Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Note 5. Contingent assets

The company was not aware of any contingent assets as at 30 June 2020

Note 6. Contingent liabilities

The company was not aware of any contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2020.
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Local Government Procurement Pty Ltd
Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020

Note 6. Contingent liabilities (continued)

Note 7. Compilation report

The company's financial statements are not subject to an audit, the accounts have been prepared on a compilation basis.
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LGP (LGA) NSW Trust

Independent auditor’s report to members

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of LGP (LGA) NSW Trust (the Trust), which comprises
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Trust as at 30 June 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the trust deed.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and
Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in
Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting.
The financial report has been prepared to assist the trustees to meet the requirements of
the trust deed. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the  Sydney Office
Financial Report Level 29, 66 Goulburn Street

_p . ) . i . Sydney NSW 2000

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
in accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the Trust and for such internal E:"T';it:j Offioz o
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fait  ponaratia NS 2150
presentation of a financial repert that is free from material misstatement, whether due to

Telephone: +612 8263 4000
fraud or error. Spnone: =

williambuck.com

D PRAXITY
o
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In preparing the financial report, the trustees are responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whaole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this
financial report

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of these financial statements is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at:

http:www.auash.gov.auPronouncements/Australian-Auditing-Standards/Auditors-Responsibilities, aspx

This description forms part of our independent auditor’s report.

Uit B

William Buck
Accountants & Advisors
ABN 16 021 300 521

fia A

R. Ahrens
Director
Sydney, 8 September 2020
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LGP (LGA NSW) Trust
Directors' declaration
30 June 2020

The directors of the trustee company declare that the trust is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial
report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in note 1 to the financial statements.

» the financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 4 to 9, present fairly the trust's financial position as at 30 June
2020 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in note
1 to the financial statements; and

s in the directors' opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the trust will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors of the trustee company.

Director

% ?!'ﬁ 2020

100
~
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LGP (LGA NSW) Trust
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Income
Distribution income received from Local Government Procurement Partnership 963,284 1,130,033
Other income 2 1,350 -
Profit before income tax expense 964,634 1,130,033
Income tax expense - -
Profit after income tax expense for the year attributable to the beneficiaries of
LGP (LGA NSW) Trust 964,634 1,130,033
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the beneficiaries of
LGP (LGA NSW) Trust 964,634 1,130,033

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Trust

Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 79 29
Related party receivables 4 963,284 1,130,033
Total current assets 964,075 1,130,324
Total assets 964,075 1,130,324

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Related party payables

(53]

963,284 1,130,883

Total current liabilities 963,284 1,130,883
Total liabilities 963,284 1,130,883
Net assets/(liabilities) IE) (559)
Equity

Issued capital 10 10
Retained profits/(accumulated losses) 781 (569)
Total equity/(deficiency) 791 (659)

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Trust

Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Total
Retained deficiency in
Settled Sum Earnings equity
$ $ $
Balance at 1 July 2018 10 (569) (559)
Profit after income tax expense for the year - 1,130,033 1,130,033
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1,130,033 1,130,033
Transactions with beneficiaries in their capacity as beneficiaries:
Distribution payable to Local Government New South Wales - (1,130,033)  (1.,130,033)
Balance at 30 June 2019 10 (569) (559)
Retained

Settled Sum Earnings  Total equity
$ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2019 10 (569) (559)
Profit after income tax expense for the year - 964,634 964,634
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 964,634 964,634
Transactions with beneficiaties in their capacity as beneficiaries:

Distribution payable to Local Government New South Wales - (963,284) (963,284)
Balance at 30 June 2020 10 781 791

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Met cash from operating activities 9 - -
Net cash from investing activities - -
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from intercompany loans 500 -
Net cash from financing activities 500

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 500 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 291 291
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 3 791 291

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Trust
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The directors of the trustee company have prepared the financial statements of the trust on the basis that the trust is a non-
reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpoese financial reports. This financial report is
therefore a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in order to meet the needs the requirements of the trust
deed and the directors of the trust.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below which the
directors have determined are appropriate to meet the purposes of preparation. Such accounting pelicies are consistent
with the previous year unless stated otherwise

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise
stated in the notes. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this report are as follows:

Distributions
The trust's distribution policy is to distribute 100% of its profits to its sole beneficiary, Local Government New South Wales.

Current and non-current classification

Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification.
An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting period, and a liability
is classified as current when it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Note 2. Other income

2020 2019
$ $
Debt forgiveness income 1,350 -
Note 3. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents
2020 2019
$ $
Cash on hand 10 10
Cash at bank 781 281
791 291
Note 4. Current assets - related party receivables
2020 2019
$ $
Receivables from Local Government Procurement Partnership 963,284 1,130,033
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LGP (LGA NSW) Trust
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 5. Current liabilities - related party payables

2020 2019
$ $
Payables to Local Government New South Wales 963,284 1,130,383
Payables to Local Government Procurement Partnership - 500

963,284 1,130,883

Note 6. Trust Details

The registered office of the trust is:

Local Government NSW

Level 8, 28 Margaret Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Note 7. Contingent assets

The directors of the trustee company were not aware of any contingent assets in relation to the trust as at 30 June 2020
Note 8. Contingent liabilities

The directors of the trustee company were not aware of any contingent liabilities in relation to the trust as at 30 June 2020.

Note 9. Reconciliation of profit after income tax to net cash from operating activities

2020 2019
$ $

Profit after income tax expense for the year 964,634 1,130,033
Adjustments for:
Profit distribution from Local Government Procurement Partnership (963,284)  (1,130,033)
Debt forgiveness income (1,350) -
Change in operating assets and liabilities

Net movement in related party receivables 167,599 (255,153)

Net movement in related party receivables (167,599) 255 163

Net cash from operating activities
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd
Compilation report to the directors

ACN 117 201 055

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of LGP (LGA
NSW) Pty Ltd which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the
statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatery notes

The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been prepared
is to provide information relating to the performance and financial position of the company
that satisfies the information needs of the directors.

The Responsibility of Directors

The directors are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial statements and have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent
and are appropriate to satisfy the requirements of the directors.

Qur Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the directors, we have compiled the accompanying
special purpose financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting adopted
and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information

QOur procedures used accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial
infarmation, which the directors provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not
include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review has been performed and
accordingly no assurance is expressed

The special purpose financial statements are prepared exclusively for the directors. We do
not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial
statements.

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
i p{ Sydney Office
h o Level 29, 66 Goulourn Street
/ G el Sydney NSW 2000

Parramatta Office

William Buck ) Level 7. 3 Horwood Place
Accountants & Advisors Parramatta NSW 2150
ABN 16 021 300 521 Telephone: +61 2 8263 4000
/ williambuck.com
[ ent éz““‘ :
R. Ahrens
Director

Sydney, 8 September 2020
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

Directors’ report

30 June 2020

The directors present their report, together with the financial statements, on the company for the year ended 30 June 2020,
Directors

The following persons were directors of the company during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this report,
unless otherwise stated:

Linda Margaret Scott
Angelo Tsirekas (appointed 8 May 2020)

Principal activities
The principal activity of the company during the financial year was acting as trustee for the LGP (LGA NSW) Trust.

No significant change in the nature of this activily occurred during the year,

Dividends
There were no dividends paid, recommended or declared during the current or previous financial year.

Review of operations
The profit for the company after providing for income tax amounted to $nil (30 June 2019: $nil).

No dividends were paid or declared during the year.

Significant changes in the state of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the financial year.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2020 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the
company’s operations, the results of those operations, or the company's state of affairs in future financial years.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors.

e

—

Director

2020
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

Directors’ declaration

30 June 2020

In the directors' opinion:

e the company is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements.
Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial statements, the attached special purpose financial statements
have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the Corporations Act 2001 requirements to prepare and
distribute financial statements to the owners of LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd;

e the altached financial statements and notes comply with the Corporations Act 2001, the Accounting Standards as
described in note 1 to the financial statements, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory professional
reporting requirements;

s the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June
2020 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

s  there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due
and payable.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors:

Director

2020
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax expense

Profit after income tax expense for the year attributable to the owners of LGP (LGA
NSW) Pty Ltd

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the owners of LGP (LGA
NSW) Pty Ltd

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 12 12
Total current assets 12 12
Total assets 12 12
Liabilities
Total liabilities - -
Net assets 12 12
Equity
Issued capital 3 12 12
Total equity 12 12

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Ordinary
Shares Total equity
$ $
Balance at 1 July 2018 12 12
Profit after income tax expense for the year - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 30 June 2019 12 12
Ordinary
Shares Total equity
$ $

Balance at 1 July 2019 12 12
Profit after income tax expense for the year - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - -
Balance at 30 June 2020 12 12

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019

Met cash from operating activities - -

Net cash from investing activities - -

MNet cash from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 12 12

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 2 12 12

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation
LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia

In the directors’ opinion, the company is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose
financial statements. These financial statements have been prepared in order to meet the needs of the directors

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below which the
directors have determined are appropriate to meet the needs of directors. Such accounting policies are consistent with the
previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise
stated in the notes. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this report are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Note 2. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents

2020 2019
$ $
Cash on hand 12 12
Note 3. Equity - issued capital
2020 2019 2020 2019
Shares Shares $ $
Ordinary shares - fully paid 12 12 12 12

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on the winding up of the company in
proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. The fully paid ordinary shares have no par value and the
company does net have a limited amount of authorised capital.

On a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall have one vote and upon a poll each
share shall have one vote.

Note 4. Trust liabilities and right of indemnity

The company acts solely as trustee of a trust and liabilities have been incurred on behalf of that trust in the company's
capacity as corporate trustee.

Liabilities incurred on behalf of the trust are not recognised in the financial report if it is not probable that the company will
have to meet any of those trust liabilities from its own resources. If the company becomes obligated to meet trust liabilities,
the trustee has a right to be indemnified from trust assets. If it is probable that there will be a deficiency in trust assets, a
liability is recognised by the company to the extent of that deficiency. Details of the trust liabilities, the offsetting right of
indemnity and any deficiency in the right of indemnity are disclosed by way of note to the financial statements.

Liabilities of the LGP (LGA NSW) Trust not recorded in the financial statements of the company were:
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LGP (LGA NSW) Pty Ltd

Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020

Note 4. Trust liabilities and right of indemnity (continued)

2020
Current liabilities
Local Government New South Wales 963,284

Local Government Procurement Partnership

963,284

2019

1,130,383
500

1,130,883

The assets of the trust, which lie behind the right of indemnity, are not directly available to meet any liabilities of the
company acting in its own right. The assets of the trust were endorsed by a guarantee of financial support from Local
Government New South Wales (the "Association”) and were sufficient to discharge all liabilities of the trust at 30 June 2020

and 30 June 2019.

2020 2019
$ $
Current assets
Cash on hand 10 10
Cash at bank 781 281
791 291
2020 2019
$ $
Current assets - related party receivables
Receivables from Local Government Procurement Partnership 963,284 1,130,033

Note §. Contingent assets
The company was not aware of any contingent assets as at 30 June 2020

Note 6. Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability exists relative to any future claims which may be made against the company arising from trusteeship

dealings

The company was not aware of any other contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2020.
Note 7. Company details

The registered office of the company is

Local Government NSW

Level 8, 28 Margaret Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Note 8. Compilation report

I'he company's financial statements are not subject to an audit, the accounts have been prepared on a compilation basis
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= William Buck

LGP (SA) NSW Trust

Independent auditor’s report to members

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of LGP (SA)} NSW Trust (the Trust), which comprises
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies

In our opinien, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Trust as at 30 June 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the trust deed.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and
Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in
Awustralia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting.
The financial report has been prepared to assist the trustees to meet the requirements of
the trust deed. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the  Sydney Office R
Financial Report ‘de;';f“‘;’f*;ag‘; st
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
in accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the Trust and for such internal ~ Parramatta Office
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair ,La?ﬂm;':mfa; .2'01:5
presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to

Telephone: +61 2 8263 4000
fraud or error.

williambuck.com

am Buck across Australia

D PRAXITY
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In preparing the financial report, the trustees are responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Enfity or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this
financial report

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of these financial statements is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at:

http.#www. auash.gov. au/Pronouncements/Australian-Auditing- Standards/Auditors-Responsibilities. aspx

This description forms part of our independent auditor's report.

Uit B

William Buck
Accountants & Advisors
ABN 16 021 300 521

/o Al

R. Ahrens
Director
Sydney, 8 September 2020
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Trustees' declaration
30 June 2020

The directors of the trustee company declare that the trust is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial
report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in note 1 to the financial statements.

The directors of the trustee company declare that:
¢ The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 5 to 9, present fairly the trust's financial position as at 30
June 2020 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described

in note 1 to the financial statements; and

¢ In the directors' opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the trust will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors of the trustee company

T

Director

2020
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Income
Distribution income received from Local Government Procurement Partnership 963,284 1,130,033
Other income 2 1,350 -
Profit before income tax expense 964,634 1,130,033
Income tax expense - -
Profit after income tax expense for the year attributable to the members of
LGP (SA NSW) Trust 964,634 1,130,033
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of LGP
(SANSW) Trust 964,634 1,130,033

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 791 291
Related party receivables 4 963,284 1,130,033

Total current assets 964,075 1,130,324
Total assets 964,075 1,130,324
Liabilities

Current liabilities

Related party payables 5 963,284 1,130,883
Total current liabilities 963,284 1,130,883
Total liabilities 963,284 1,130,883
Net assets/(liabilities) 791 (559)
Equity

Issued capital 10 10
Retained profits/(accumulated losses) 781 (569)
Total equity/(deficiency) 791 (559)

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Balance at 1 July 2018

Profit after income tax expense for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with beneficiaries in their capacity as beneficiaries

Distribution payable to Local Government New South Wales

Balance at 30 June 2019

Balance at 1 July 2019

Profit after income tax expense for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with beneficiaries in their capacity as beneficiaries .

Distribution payable to Local Government New South Wales

Balance at 30 June 2020

v

LGNEW ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20

Total

Retained deficiency in

Settled Sum  Earnings equity
$
10 (569) (559)
1,130,033 1,130,033
- 1,130,033 1,130,033
- (1,130,033) (1,130,033)
10 (569) (559)
Retained
Settled Sum  Earnings  Total equity
S $ $
10 (569) (559)
- 964,634 964,634
- 964,634 964,634
- (963,284) (963,284)
10 781 N

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$

Net cash from operating activities 9
Net cash from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from intercompany loans 500
Net cash from financing activities 500
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 500 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 29 2,
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 3 791 291

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The directors of the trustee company have prepared the financial statements of the trust on the basis that the trust is a non
reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial reports. This financial report is
therefore a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in order to meet the needs the requirements of the trust
deed and the directors of the trust.

The financial repert has been prepared in accerdance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below which the
directors have determined are appropriate to meet the purposes of preparation. Such accounting policies are consistent
with the previous year unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise
stated in the notes. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this report are as follows:

Distributions
The trust's distribution policy is to distribute 100% of its profits to its sole beneficiary, Local Government New South Wales.

Current and non-current classification

Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification.
An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting period, and a liability
is classified as current when it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Note 2. Other income

2020 2019
$ $
Debt forgiveness income 1,350 -
Note 3. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents
2020 2019
$ $
Cash on hand 10 10
Cash at bank 781 281
791 291
MNote 4. Current assets - related party receivables
2020 2019
$ $
Receivables from Local Government Procurement Partnership 963,284 1,130,033
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LGP (SA NSW) Trust
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 5. Current liabilities - related party payables

2020 2019
$ $
FPayables to Local Government New South Wales 963,284 1,130,383
Payables to Government Procurement Partnership - 500

963,284 1,130,883

Note 6. Trust Details

The registered office of the trust is

Local Government NSW

Level 8 28 Margaret Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Note 7. Contingent assets

The directors of the trustee company were not aware of any contingent assets in relation to the trust as at 30 June 2020
Note 8. Contingent liabilities

The directors of the trustee company were not aware of any contingent liabilities in relation to the trust as at 30 June 2020.

Note 9. Reconciliation of profit after income tax to net cash from operating activities

2020 2019
$ $

Profit after income tax expense for the year 964,634 1,130,033
Adjustments for:
Profit distribution from Local Government Procurement Partnership (963,284)  (1,130,033)
Debt forgiveness income (1,350) -
Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Net movement in related party receivables 167,599 (255,163)

Met movement in related party payables (167,599) 255,153

Net cash from operating activities - -
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Compilation report to the directors

ACN 117 201 064

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of LGP (SA
NSW) Pty Ltd which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the
statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatery notes

The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been prepared
is to provide information relating to the performance and financial position of the company
that satisfies the information needs of the directors.

The Responsibility of Directors

The directors are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial statements and have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent
and are appropriate to satisfy the requirements of the directors.

Qur Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the directors, we have compiled the accompanying
special purpose financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting adopted
and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information

QOur procedures used accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial
infarmation, which the directors provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not
include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review has been performed and
accordingly no assurance is expressed

The special purpose financial statements are prepared exclusively for the directors. We do
not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial

statements.
ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
- 7, Sydney Office
W Level 29, 66 Goulburn Strest
Sydney NSW 2000
William Buck N o
arramatta Office
Accountants & Advisors Leve! 7.5 Horwood Flace
ABN 16 021 300 521 Parramatta NSW 2150
Telephone: +61 2 8263 4000
- williambuck.com
[ Soonas
R. Ahrens
Director

Sydney, 8 September 2020

Q) PRAXITY
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd

Directors' report

30 June 2020

The directors present their report, together with the financial statements, on the company for the year ended 30 June 2020,
Directors

The following persons were directors of the company during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this report,
unless otherwise stated:

Linda Margaret Scott
Stephen Lawrence (appointed 8 May 2020)

Principal activities
The principal activity of the company during the financial year was acting as trustee for the LGP (SA NSW) Trust.

No significant change in the nature of this activity occurred during the year.

Dividends
There were no dividends paid, recommended or declared during the current or previous financial year.

Review of operations
The profit for the company after providing for income tax amounted to $nil (30 June 2018: $nil).

Significant changes in the state of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the financial year.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2020 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the
company's operations, the results of those operations, or the company's state of affairs in future financial years.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors.

Director

2020
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Directors' declaration
30 June 2020

In the directors' opinion:

e the company is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements.
Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial statements, the attached special purpose financial statements
have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the Corporations Act 2001 requirements to prepare and
distribute financial statements to the directors of LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd;

¢ the altached financial statements and notes comply with the Corporations Act 2001, the Accounting Standards as
described in note 1 to the financial statements, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory professional
reporting requirements;

* the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 30 June
2020 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

¢ there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due
and payable.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors.

Director

2020
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax expense

Profit after income tax expense for the year attributable to the directors of LGP (SA
NSW) Pty Ltd

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the directors of LGP (SA
NSW) Pty Ltd

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 12 12
Total current assets 12 12
Total assets 12 12
Liabilities
Total liabilities - -
Net assets 12 12
Equity
Issued capital 3 12 12
Total equity 12 12

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Ordinary
Shares Total equity
$ $
Balance at 1 July 2018 12 12
Profit after income tax expense for the year - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 30 June 2019 12 12
Ordinary
Shares Total equity
$ $

Balance at 1 July 2019 12 12
Profit after income tax expense for the year - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - -
Balance at 30 June 2020 12 12

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019

Met cash from operating activities - -

Net cash from investing activities - -

MNet cash from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 12 12

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 2 12 12

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation
LGP [SA NSW) Pty Ltd is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

The directors of the company have prepared the financial statements of the company on the basis that the company is a
non reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial reports. This financial report is
therefore a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in order to meet the needs of the directors.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below which the
directors have determined are appropriate to meet the needs of directors. Such accounting policies are consistent with the
previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise
stated in the notes. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this repart are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Note 2. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents

2020 2019
$ $
Cash on hand 12 12
Note 3. Equity - issued capital
2020 2019 2020 2019
Shares Shares S $
Ordinary shares - fully paid 12 12 12 12

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on the winding up of the company in
proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. The fully paid ordinary shares have no par value and the
company does not have a limited amount of authorised capital.

On a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall have one vote and upon a poll each
share shall have one vote.

Note 4. Trust liabilities and right of indemnity

The company acts solely as trustee of a trust and liabilities have been incurred on behalf of that trust in the company's
capacity as corporate trustee,

Liabilities incurred on behalf of the trust are not recognised in the financial report if it is not probable that the company will
have to meet any of those trust liabilities from its own resources. If the company becomes obligated to meet trust liabilities,
the trustee has a right to be indemnified from trust assets. If it is probable that there will be a deficiency in trust assets, a
liability is recognised by the company to the extent of that deficiency. Details of the trust liabilities, the offsetting right of
indemnity and any deficiency in the right of indemnity are disclosed by way of note to the financial statements.

Liabilities of the LGP (SA NSW) Trust not recorded in the financial statements of the company were
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LGP (SA NSW) Pty Ltd
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2020

Note 4. Trust liabilities and right of indemnity (continued)

2020
Current liabilities
Local Government New South Wales 963,284

Local Government Procurement Partnership -

963,284

2019

1,130,383
500

1,130,883

The assets of the trust, which lie behind the right of indemnity, are not directly available to meet any liabilities of the
company acting in its own right. The assets of the trust were endorsed by a guarantee of financial support from Local
Government New South Wales (the "Association”) and were sufficient to discharge all liabilities of the trust at 30 June 2020

and 30 June 2019.

Assets of the LGP (SA NSW) Trust not recorded in the financial statements of the Company were:

2020 2019
$ $
Current assets
Cash on hand 10 10
Cash at bank 781 281
791 291
2020 2019
$ $
Current assets - related party receivables
Receivables from Local Government Procurement Partnership 963,284 1,130,033

Note 5. Contingent assets
The company was not aware of any contingent assets as at 30 June 2020.

Note 6. Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability exists relative to any future claims which may be made against the company arising from trusteeship

dealings.

The company was not aware of any other contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2020.
Note 7. Company details

The registered office of the company is

Local Government NSW

Level 8, 28 Margaret Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Note 8. Compilation report

The company's financial statements are not subject to an audit, the accounts have been prepared on a compilation basis
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Council

Cr Jim Moore
Various Matters (Ref: 270/20)
Cr Moore raised the following matters:

The Naroo Sign needs urgent replacement. The meeting was advised
that this has already been attended to by the staff; and;

When will Warialda’s CBD area have a water fountain, bottle filler
installed? The meeting was advised that the matter will be investigated.

Cr Geoff Smith
Warialda Swimming Pool (Ref: 271/20)
Cr Smith advised the meeting that the Warialda Pool is in need of two
new pace clocks to assist with squad training. The meeting agreed to
provide $ for $ funding.

Cr Tiffany Galvin
Parks and Gardens Staff (Ref: 272/20)
Cr Galvin wanted to acknowledge the efforts of the Bingara P & G Staff
and the wonderful job they are doing in making the entrances to
Bingara just an attractive outlook.

Cr Frances Young
Various Matters (Ref: 273/20)
Cr Young raised the following matters:
Cr Young advised the meeting that a representative of Arts North West
visited the proposed gallery in Bingara and was happy with the
proposal and felt that future grant funding options may be available;
and,;
Cr Young tabled the MDA Delegate’s Report reproduced below as well

as advising the meeting that a public workshop about the Border Rivers
Water Plan will be held in Inverell on 10" November 2020:

This is page number 211 of the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Thursday 29
October 2020

(010711114 7=1 o I



Ordinary Meeting - 29 October 2020 Gwydir Shire
Council

The following delegate’s report provides a detalled report of the MDA’s 76™ National Conference &
AGM for tabling at council.

The Murray Darling Association 76 National Conference was held on the 14” and 15 of September
2020 0n a completely virtual conference platform. The conference was attended by over 230
delegates, presenters and sponsors from across Australia, making it the MDA's most well attended,
constructive and successful event we have ever held.

Conference highlights

The conference opened with a breathtaking and highly informative virtual study tour of the Barmah
Choke and the Goulburn Murray region, presented by hosting council Greater Shepparton City
Council. The study tour can now be watched in full here.

The conference attracted a humbling line-up of speakers across the full spectrum of perspectives
and expertise, all ing a remarkahble will to roll up their sleeves and work together
to deliver a healthy werking Basin for rural and regional Australians. The full conference program is

available_here.
Presentation highlights included:

* The Hon Keith Pitt MP, Minister for Resources, Water and Northern Australia, wha told
4 that “Our has a comp, ive investment packoge to ensure water
security ond to safeguard the Basin for future generations
it is @ chance to start with a clean slate ond make sure we listen to communities so we con
help them to help themselves. But it does mean we need to adopt to follow their lead, not
decide things sitting behind o desk in Canberro,”

* Terri Butler MP, Shadow Minister for the Environment and Water, tald us “it is very clear to
everyone that people have consultation fatigue...
We need to come to terms with the fact there are reductions of inflows into the Basin, We
need to zero in on questions of confidence and trust and respect because you can't manage
the changing circumstances of the Basin without broad-based support for any reforms that
are brought forward.”

*  Tim Flannery, Wentwarth Group of Concerned Scientists, spoke about the importance of
water within “It is held by many that water [s meney. Water is in fact life for many
ecosystems and communities. Some water should be traded and sold but because water is
life there must be enough water in the system ta support life.”

The videos of the sessions are now avallable on the conference web page here.

Annual General Maeting

The 76" Annual General Meeting was chaired by National President Cr David Thurley on Wednesday
16" of September. The range of motions resolved by our members representing councils and
communities fram across the Basin demonstrated a level of cohesion and unity of purpase an key
igsues that augers well for the year ahead as we tackle some of the big challenges of our time A
copy of the minutes from the AGM can be found hers,

Conference Feedback
We have received some tremendously amazing feedback about the conference. Here is a small

selection:

* “Thank yeu so much for inviting me onto the Program for the conference. As | have
shared with you, | felt humbled ta be part of such an impressive line-up. The
conference really set a new standard, so well done to you and the team. Or. Carme!
A. Polling, Research Director — Water Secuiity | Land & Water | CSIRO

= “Very well done, my favourite conference of the year!” Kat Mitcheli, City of Port
Adelaide Enfield.

® "It was an incredible apportunity ta work with the MDA on this conference and |
congratulate you for adapting so well to the COVID environment and deliver o
conference so successfully and so well attended.” Geraldine Christou, Director
Sustainable Development, Greater Shepparton City Council
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Council

Cr David Coulton
Various Matters (Ref: 274/20)
Cr D Coulton raised the following matters:
He advised the meeting that a tree had fallen in the recent storm from
Council owned land into 16 Geddes Street Warialda. The meeting was
advised that the tree will be removed and the fence repaired; and;
Cr D Coulton requested that the smaller communities like Coolatai and
North Star be advised of how they can have Christmas Functions and
ensure compliance with the Covid 19 safety protocols. The meeting
was advised that this will be undertaken.

Cr Catherine Egan
Various Matters (Ref: 275/20)

Cr Egan raised the following matters:

Cr Egan advised the meeting that the Bingara Christmas Event will be
held on 28" November 2020 at Gwydir Oval; and;

The meeting was further advised that the Bingara Lions’ Club will be
donating an advanced Christmas Tree to be located in Fays’ Park.

Cr John Coulton
Warialda Police (Ref: 276/20)

The Mayor advised the meeting that the Warialda Policeman, Senior
Constable Jake Prescott, is keen to be involved with the proposed
Gwydir Youth Hub located in Hope Street Warialda. The meeting was
further advised that it is proposed to invite Jake to speak to the next
Council Meeting.
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Council

General Manager
Commercial Hotel Site Warialda

The meeting was advised that the Council has not heard back as to
whether the owner has agreed that the offered price is inclusive of the
GST requirement, which is the Council’s understanding.

COUNCIL RESOLUTION:
MINUTE 277/20

THAT the Council withdraw its offer for the purchase of the
Commercial Hotel Warialda site unless the GST is inclusive
within the offered purchase price.

(Moved Cr Coulton, seconded Cr Egan)

Upon being put to the meeting, the motion was declared
carried.

For the Motion were Crs Dick, Dixon OAM, Egan, J Coulton,
Moore, Smith, Galvin, D Coulton and Young Total (9).

Against the Motion was Nil Total (0).

Since the meeting it has been confirmed that the seller has
agreed that the selling price is inclusive of the GST and the
exchange of contracts will proceed.

Meeting closed 11.14 am
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